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Vision
Persons with disabilities are individuals with all human rights, above all the right to be recognized and respected,

the right to receive whatever help is necessary in order to progress at every level, human and spiritual, and we
are committed to ensure that these rights are respected and honoured through our work with the community.

Mission

* To provide for persons with disabilities, opportunities to develop all their abilities and to ensure that thay
achieve the greatest independence possible within thair circumstanceas, as fully integrated members of the
community;

* To advocate for equal rights of parsons with disahilities through education, policy and legislative changes.

Objectives

* To establish service and family units (Casa Famiglia) within the community to provide holistic care and 2
homelike environment for persons with disabilities;

* To provide assessment and training for the development of the potential of persons with disabilities;
* To work together with families in the provision of quality service for their family mambers with disabilities;

* To provide vocational assessment and training for persons with disabilities and enhance employment
opportunities for those who have the potential to work in the community;

* To provide counselling and social work services to persons with disabilities and their families;

* To organize community education programmaes for a better understanding and a positive attitude towards
persons with disahilities.
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History

FatherEnea Tapella, an Italian Missionary, formed
groups of volunteers to organize various social, leisure
and religious activities for persons with disahbilities in
the early 70s. Unfortunately, in 1977, he died in an
accident when he was searching for a naw site for the
summer camp of that year.
Following his death, many
people participated in
rehabilitation activities
enthusiastically, in the
hope that his work might be
continued in the same
spirit. In the same year, a
Catholic fellow lent a flat
unconditionally for persons
with disahilities for temparary accommaodation, which
was the predecessor of “Father Tapella Home”™
(FTH). To ensure the continuity for FTH and to develop
services for persons with mental handicap, Father
Bonzi together with a group of professionals and
volunteers set up an association, namely “The Society
of Homes far the Handicapped ™ (SHH). In May 1978,
the Society was incorporated under the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and subsidized by the
Government to further develop our servicas. In
September 1997, our Rehabilitation Centre, situated
in Aberdeen, opened and our first halfway house
commenced its service, to support persons with
psychiatric disabilities to integrate into the community.

In January 2001, the Society has been renamed as
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“Fu Hong Scciety”, while the Chinese name remainad
the same.

“Fu Hong” in Chinase mesans “giving assistance
to become physically and mentally healthy”. Since
establishment, our Society is committed to develop
the potential of persons
with disakilities, enable
them to achigve maximum
independence and
become fully integrated
citizens in the community.
We have pioneerad in
gstablishing pilot servicas,
| including temporary

residential care service,
home-based training, hotline service, care and
attention home, extendad cara sarvice and Casa
Famiglia. At the moment, our Society operates over
40 service units, serving over 3,000 persons with
mental handicap and those with psychiatric
disabilities. Recently, our Saciety has established the
first development and support centre for adolescents
and adults with autism and launched “Best Buddies
Hong Kong™ Movement, which is part of the
international movement to promote one-to-ong
friendship between members in the community and
persons with mental handicap. We also strengthen
our Community-based Integrated Services to assist
the families in providing carg to persons with

disabilities living in the community.
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Beliefs, Values and Principles Towards Service Users
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We respecl our service users as a human entity,
having their rights and individual characleristics. They
have:

* The right to make their own decisions and choices:
Respect the right of service users to have the
opportunity, as fully as possible, in making
decisions and choices about their daily lives and
activities.

¢ The right to learn: Enable service users to lake
calculated risks and to leam from their experiences.

* The right to say: Listen to service users as they
express themselves.

* Equal opportunities in life: No matter what degree
of disability, all people must have the same
opportunity and be appropriately supported.

¢ The right to parlicipale in community: Persens with
disahililies should not be labelled as segregated
out of the mainstream of life. They should be
supported and encouraged to participate and be
involved in community life.

¢ The right to privacy, dignity and confidentiality:
Each service user's right to privacy, dignity and
confidentiality in all aspects of his or her life must
be recognized and respecled.

¢ Own worthwhile value, and be respected. All
people have value and must be treated as such.

* Own identity: Service users are all individuals and
must have their own identity.

* Own name: Service users should be addressed
by their names.

* The right to be treated like everyone else in the
community.
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ﬁ' B A Patron
EERIIBRETHRE GG GBY The Honourable Donald Tsang, GBM, Chief Executive of HKSAR
TeE A THt Dr Simon KK Wong, JP

8k Vece Prosidents

HEEEATHT Mrs Lipten Chuang, JP
HRBPATHT Dr Ip Yan Ming, JP

ERERE Wr Simon FS Li, LLD, GBM

i#% Chairman

wafigst Mrs Eleanor PH Lam

g 4% Yice Phairman

IR Tt Mr Anthony CM Lam, SBS, JP
BHEA T Mr Arthur Garcia, CBE, JP
HELML Dr Maria PY Chik

ol Stinitual Advioon

FEMAL FrGiosué G Bonzi, PIME
$+5%0 Coancit Wembers

HFEE A Fr Fernando Cagnin

Baogict E_TTHFMHA) Ms Dora SK Chan (Until April 2007)
EHEBELLT Mrs Lucia YL Chan

RENSGE Wr Pele TM Chan

FsRmat e Mr Stephen SY Chan
EAEBATHT Dr Joyce SH Chang, JP

HEERE Dr Dunn Lai Wah

TEEY L Mrs Jenniy MC Hui

HREEL Dr John K Kam

ES13-Y Dr Eria PY Li

FRBATHL Mr Simon PH Li, MBE, JP

ESVE S Mr John Lewis Lloyd

Fi e Mr Joseph Salaroli, MH

FRELE Mr Henry PC Yu

FRESLT HERFZRR) Mrs Agnes CN Li (Represantative of SWD)
REEEME Messers SH Leung & Co

# L E Auditen

HEEH SR Tse Lo Certified Public Accountants
B Aduidons

Robert L Schalock #% Prof Robert L Schalock

ERLTL Ws Frances YS Ip
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FERATELT  (ER) Mr Simon PH Li, MBE, JP (Chairman)

FEERL (£R) Fr Giosué  Bonzl, PIME (Member)

Bankd (£8) Mr Stephen SY Chan (Membsr)

HELEL (£8) Dr Maria PY Chik (Member)

EREATEL  (£B) Mr Arthur Garcia, CBE, JP (Membsr)

ROt (£8) Ms Frances YS Ip (Member)

HESAFELE  (£B) Mr Antheny CM Lam, SES, JP (Membsr)

HrRELt (£8) Mrs Eleanor PH Lam (Member)

ESrd=1 N (£R) Dr Erla PY Li (Member)

FUELE (£8) Mr John Lewis Lloyd (Member)

B i aina (£R) Wr Henry PC Yu (Member)

THERT Wanagenent Fommdttee

ED: 25y (X&) DrEria PY Li (Chairman)

Bk (£8) Mr Pele TM Chan (Member)

iyt (£8) Mr Stephen SY Chan (Member)

EnfATHT  (£8) Mr Arthur Garcia, CBE, JP (Member)

ARETL (%£8) Ms Nancy CC Shum (Member)

FineLt (£5) Wr Henry PC Yu (Member)

BHERMIZEGIAIEE Chairmen & Vice Chairmen of Regional Management Sub-Commitiee:

B E (EF R TR T Mr Ho Kwan Ming (Chairman, Tuen Mun & Yuen Leng)
EWRELYE (ESERER) Mr Lo Hung Yip (Chairman, Hong Kong South)

BElz L (EEERFRBRER) Ms Tsui Yuk Hing (Chairman, Tsuen Kwai Tsing & Sham Shui Po
brartaif i+ (P BREEERRTE) Mrs Yuen Lam King Na {Chairman, Shatin, Kwun Tong & Hong Kong East
HEEET L (FEEF LF R TR Mrs Chan Cheuk Fung Ying {Vice Chairman, Tsuen Kwai Tsing & Sham Shui Po
ERERLT (- BELEEERAIERE) Mrs Fung Po Yuk Kuen {Vice Chairman, Shatin, Kwun Tong & Hong Keng East
RN (EEMEmEEE) Mrs Leung Kwok Sok Yin (Vice Chairman, Hong Keng Scuth)
ERERL (EFETHREIEE) Ms Lo Suk Yu (Vice Chairman, Tuen Mun & Yuen Long)
ANERERR Fanian Betoarces Committee

MEFETEE (EF) Mr Anthony CM Lam, JP (Chairman)

BEHEATHLE  (EB) DrJeyce SH Chang, JP (Membsr)

EmlATHET  (EB) Mr Arthur Garcia, CBE, JP (Member)

ERLELT (£B) Ms Frances Y5 Ip (Member)

YHEALAREEAS Adsisony Pommittee on Haljuay Hoase

UEEBY (F5) Dr Dunn Lai Wah (Chairman)

FasRt (BEERAR) Dr Dicky Chung (Hon. Advisor)

ERBEATHE  (REEH) Drlp Yan Ming, JP (Hon. Advisor)

THREBE (B ERER) DrLee Seung Yau (Hen. Advisor)

RN 4 (ZR) Dr Kan Chui Kwan (Member)

HEATT (£8) Ms Janet CF Lam (Membsr)

ThELsE (ZR) Mr Wong Kwong Lui (Member)

THgES (£E) Dr Michael MC Wong (Member)
CMEALTBRBEREELEE S Aduisony Pommittee an Sereices fon Persons weth utism

FingteE () Mr Henry PC Yu (Chairman)

Bt (ZR) Mr Stephen SY Chan (Member)

FBLTE (£8) Ms Betty WS Chu (Membsr)

iEERE (£8) Dr TW Fan (Member)

A& E T (£8) DrIrene TF Ho (Membar)

mERE (ZR) Ms Ceocelia SL Lam (Member)
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BERRL L (ZR) Mrs Rachel SM Poan (Member)
AT (£8) Dr Kanneth KF Sin (Membsr)
TEFa+ HERESTTHRE) Ms Fanny YF Wong (Administrator of The Keswick Foundation)
BALRBERLS Developnent & Waintenance Pomenitioe
Bt (EF) Mr Pele TM Chan (Chairman)
[AFEm (£E) Wr William WL Chow (Member)
RREBRE (HBR) Mr Jeff KM Leeng (Advisor)
BREHRAACEZEREET Wondieting & Public Relations Pommittee
FRERE (EF) Mr Joseph Salaroli, MH (Chairman)
X ts (£8) Mr Pele TM Chan (Membsr)
Mr Antonia Jose Rocha (£ B) Mr Antonia Jose Rocha (Member)
BERELt (FRREF) Mrs Chan Cheuk Fung Ying (Parent)
BE F=h (FRAR) Mr Ho Hung Kwan (Parent)
R L (FEAR) Mrs Leung Kwok Sok Yin (Parent)
ERELE (FEAR) Mr Lo Hung Yip (Parent)
EEENLL (FRAR) Mrs Poon Mok Mei Lee (Parent)
BRI L (FEEHR) Ms Yaung Sze Man (Parent)
BrttiEfb+ (FERREF) Mrs Yuen Lam King Na (Parent)
BEREERELT Admissisn Board
[EEE (EF) Mr Stephen SY Chan (Chairman)
REERD Tender Board
NEM%E (EF) Mr Derek MW Man (Chairman)
[ Spines (£E) Wr Stephen SY Chan (Member)
VEEET Dnsestinent Commitree
ERELE () Mr Simon FS Li, LLD, GBM (Chairman)
BREATALE  (BER) Mr Arthur Garcia, CBE, JP (Vice Chairman)
e (£E) FrGiosué G Bonzi, PIME (Member)
BRELE (£B) Mr Albert KW Lo (Member)
REHLE (£8) Mr Kavin KW Yuen (Membsr)
Y b (HHEESRE) Ms Annie WH Chan (Finance Committee Representative)
FEULE (IHERSRE) Mr Alex HM Yip (Finance Committee Representative)
HHELY Finance Pommitice
A (ER) Ms Annie WH Chan (Chairman)
BEomat (£8) Ms Dora SK Chan (Membear)
HETEL (£8) Dr Maria PY Chik (Member)
FEOLE (£8) Mr Alex HM Yip (Membsr)
ERET (B EEERE) Ms Jane M Chan (Audit Committee Representative)
FHERY Audet Gammittee
BBzt (£E) Ms Jane SM Chan (Member)
MrMichael R Eyles (£E) Mr Michael R Eyles (Member)
EEEEE (£8) Mr Jackson KS Yeung (Membsr)
Foat (BEERAR) (=TT +EmA) Ms Frances YS Ip (Council Representative) (From April 2007)
RS L (EZERAR) (H_TTLFMHA) Mr Anthony CM Lam (Council Representative) (From April 2007)
ESVE i (EZBAR) (E-ZTHFMA) Mr John Lewis Lloyd (Council Representative) (Until April 2007)
AEERT Beseanch Committee
TEBY LT (ER&) Mrs Jenny MC Hui (Chairman)
HEEHL (£E) Dr Maria PY Chik (Member)
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REBLT (ZR) Ms Qliva HK Chu (Member)

FERLE (£8) Mr John CL Lee (Membsr)

FREET (ZR) DrEria PY Li (Member)

LT (ZEBNE-ZZLFHEA) Ms Phyllis KS Wong (Member) (Until April 2007)

ElELL (ZEB) Ws Weng Siu Yung (Member)

LZaHHERE Erctiange Programme Coomittee

TEEER () FrGiosué G Bonzi, PIME (Chairman)

ATEE R (£B) Fr Fernando Cagnin (Member)

maEL L (£R) Mrs Lucia YL Chan (Membsr)

Bankd (£8) Mr Stephen SY Chan (Membsr)

HELEL (£E) Dr Maria PY Chik (Member)

EHEk T (£8) Mrs Christina WL Chung (Member)

HEBEL (£R) Mrs Jenny MC Hui (Membsr)

FERLE (£8) Mr John CL Lee (Membsr)

BETMAL (£B) Fr Mario Marazzi (Membsr)

HAGREREL ¥ Casa Famiglia Wanagement Pammittee

FREsL (FH) FrGiosué G Bonzl, PIME (Chairman)

EHEBEL T (ZR) Mrs Lucia YL Chan (Member)

s (£8) Mr Stephen SY Chan (Membsr)

HETHL (ZB)(E-TTFAA) Dr Maria PY Chik (Member) (Until September 2006)

EHER AT (£8) Mrs Christing WL Chung (Membsr)

ERuat (£E) Ms Frances YS Ip (Membsr)

mrmELtT (ZR) Mrs Eleanor PH Lam (Member)

3E3 Fean (£E) Ms Joan KC Law (Member)

EHFRIHMERY Begisaal Wanagement Sub- Pommittee

(BB &R (o ong South)

EIEESLE (ERE M RErmH AR Mr Lo Hung Yip (Chairman / Parent from RCYGH)

RN (BIER /AR AFBEPLRRAR)  Mrs Leung Kwok Sok Yin (Vice Chairman / Parent from RCYLATC)

REMTT (MELERERRAR) Mrs Leung Les Woon (Parent from Community Support Service)

B (BEZRERHTEREAER) Wr Chan Ching Chim (Parent from RCNSH & RCNSW)

Remnt (BEFEEHIAERAR) Ms Ng Kam Ying (Parent from RCNSH & RCNSW)

BAeE (BREAFmpLFRRAR) Mr Chan Kit (Parent from RCSLATC)
(E-ZT+ERA) (Until May 2007)

MR T (R Al b ER R AR Mrs Lam Cheung Wai Lin (Parent from RCSLATC)

EEE T (B AP LRRAR) Mrs Tong Hung Lai Man (Parent from RCSLATC)
(H-ZEZ+ERF) (From May 2007)

BiEAE (REZRFRAR) Mr Kung Cheung (Parent from RCYCH)

ApHtsE (HITsRRRAR) Mr Lau Kwai Sham (Parent from RCYHH)

SERZLt (RITZRRRAR) Mrs Ma Cho Ching Wan (Parent from RCYHH)

FERELL (HERRRAR) Mrs Hui Wong Shuk Yin (Parent from RCYKH)

HeEEEE (REZRRRAR) Mr Tse Cheuk Pui (Parent from RCYKH)

B (B3R Al ER R AR ) Wrs Tse Tam Pui Hing (Parent from RCYLATC)

B FRIHMERE Begisaal Wanagement Sub- Pommittee

(e BELASRE) (Statin, Fonan Tong & Fong Kang East)

BT (E BE RERAEK) Mrs Yugn Lam King Na (Chairman / Parent from OW¢H)

BMERLT (BIERE IR AN EPLRRAEK)  Mrs Fung Po Yuk Kuen (Vice Chairman / Parent from SLATG)

HEELE (BRoRRRAR) Mr Tang Shu Fan (Parent from CLH)

XRGREL ZEFANETLRAERANEPLFRAE) Mrs Man Cheung Hau Man (Parent from CSATC & WCATC)
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THEAEE FBERAAEROERERAIEPOFRAF) MrWong Kwok Choi (Parent from CSATC & WCATC)
(A-ZEZHFENAZ"ZZENR) (From September 2005 to August 2006)

FERERT ELRANEROREERANEPLFERAE) Mrs Yam Wong Big Sai (Parent from CSATC & WCATC)

BEELL (ﬁiiﬁmdl\ﬁﬁm\ﬁ%ﬁ) Ms Au Mei King (Parent from HWATGC)
(A=ETFNLRE_ZEHHNA) (From September 2006 to August 2007)

HRgxE (ﬁiiﬁmdl\ﬁﬁm\ﬁ%ﬁ) Mr Cheng Chow Po (Parent from HWATGC)
(A-ZEZTRFALAE"ZZENR) (From September 2005 to August 2008)

FHHEEE (ﬁi“ﬁk)\dl\ﬁﬁm\ﬁ%ﬁ) Mr Lee Cho Ming (Parent from HWATC)

LREETt (EE5 AR LFERRR) Mrs Cho Leung Wai Lin (Parent from LWATC)

REEH T (BZR A NBERLFERRE) Mrs Ng Pao Kam Chee (Parent from LWATC)

HEFER T (BELRFERRR) Mrs Chiu Chan Sau Ling (Parent from OWWH)
(H=ETRFAAZ=ZEZFNAA) (From Seplember 2005 to August 2006)

i{ES ) (%iZﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ) Mrs To Lau Mei Chun (Parent from OWH)
(H=ZZAENAREZZZHE\R) (From September 2006 to August 2007)

REMSE (B ZREMRE) Mr William KC Chang (Parent from PH}
(B=EEFNLAE_ZESHHNA) (From September 2006 to August 2007)

e (BREZRZZERRR) Mr Law Shun (Parent from PH)

e (B RERAR) Mr Tang Wing Lau (Parent from PH)
(H_ZTRFAAZZZF\R) (From Seplember 2005 to August 2006)

ERERT (IERIEX A SRR LR R AR Mr Li Hin Keung (Parent from SLATC)

eI MERE Regional Wanagenent Sub- Pommittee

(B FELERSE) (Tsaen Ruai Toing & Sham Shui Pol

BREMLLT (EE/£B) Ms Tsui Yuk Hing (Chairman / Member)

BERELt @EIEE/£5) Mrs Chan Cheuk Fung Ying (Vice Chairman/ Member)

FEEIL (ERFEFEERR) Ms Chan Lai Ying (Parent from CHH)

aRaEEt (ERZRZZERRR) Mrs Wong Chan Yuen Yung (Parent from CHH)

FHEL+ (FREANBERLFERRE) Ms Chow Sau Ying (Parent from COATC)

EEHTL (FER AR LFERRR) Ms Tam Qi Ming (Parent from COATC)

WERET (RIEREANERLEEE 2 FZFERAR) Ms Lam Wa On (Parent from CSWATC & FTH)

BEst (R B AT LR E 2 R &) Ms Tam Ngan Kam (Parent from CSWATC & FTH)

HhELt (R ERATEDLERE Y #F RN Ms Yeung Sze Man (Parent from CSWATC & FTH)

Mz iat (HERANBERLFERRRE) Mrs Lau Lam Ling Ying (Parent from CYATC)

EHira L (HER ATERLFERRR) Mrs Mak Cheng Yin Si (Parent from CYATC)

HRET T (EARFHERTLFERRR) Mrs Tong Tai Ha Ping (Parent from KHVDC)

ENES LT (ZAREHEALFRAR) Mrs Wong Lam Chi Fan (Parent from KHVDC)

&% E (B A NS B L FRAANRRLZERE) MrHo Hung Kwan (Parent from LYATC & SLUATC)

EaEat BER AN LF LSRR AERLRERE) Ms Kwong Kwun Yee (Parent from LYATC & SLUATC)

B ELt (BEZZZRRR) Ms Chan Siu Kuen (Parent from LYH)

ZE v b (B FZFERERR) Mrs Liu Wong Siu King (Parent from LYH)
(H=ETRFAAZFTZFNA) (From Seplember 2005 to August 2006)

HEH LT (BECFFERRR) Mr Tam Po Chiu (Parent from LYH)
(H=ZZ~FM) (From September 2006)

MR (BEALEFEERR) Mrs Lam Cheung Yuen Hing (Parent from SWKY)

FEENZ+ (BRBIEFERRAR) Mrs Tam Wong Lai Hing (Parent from SWKWY)

EMEEIMERT RBegional Managenent Sabi- Qomumirtee

(LA AN R) (Futers Weaw: & Yaten Loy

A% E (XE/Z8) Mr Ho Kwan Ming (Chairman / Member)

ERARR @EIEE/Z£85) Ms Lo Suk Yu (Vice Chairman / Member)

HELEL (£8) Dr Maria PY Chik (Member)
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BRir (ZR) Ms Yeung Siu Ling (Member)

W ETT (FelE L ERRFEERR) Mrs Ngo Lo Siu Har (Parent from HETS)
HEZa+ (BRZRZZERRR) Ms Tang Yuk Ha (Parent from KHH}
RREFLT (BRZRZERRE) Mrs To Leung Yuk Fong (Parent from KHH)
e o (RapAdlEf LR RAR) Ms Chong Yim Fong (Parent from LKATC)
mEELT (USREEANBERLFERARE) Ms Tong Wai Wun (Parent from SKATC)
BEFEL (REZ ZFREIE) Ws Fung Yuk Ching (Parent from TYH)
R (R FRRAR) Mrs Poon Mok Mei Lee (Parent from TYH)
A ERE Dr Howard CW Ho

EBA R Fon. Deatal Surgeone

AR R TR Heng Keng St John Ambulance Brigads Dental Section
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Organization Structure & Service Types

= IE =
EEAE EItEES

General Meeting Audit Committee

BEEEEE

Management Committee

BAREmGETEEE

Admission Board

MEREEHEEEER

s2E Advisory Committee on Halfway Houses

President

HEEA LIRBEEEZES
Advisory Committee on Services for
Persons with Autism

FEFEEEEZE®
Casa Famiglia Management Committee

hREEEEES

sleE Development & Maintenance Committee
Vice Presidents ERHEEES

Exchange Programme Committee

HBEEE

Finance Committee

ANEREEE

Human Resources Committee

EER

Council BEEE®

Investment Committee

BBEERERAHERESE

Marketing & Public Relations Committee

HREES

Research Committee

=§_g\V |
Task Force

EERZEE

Tender Board
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| Regional Management Sub-committees

KRS ER
FHS Head Office
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FLAFIES L (AR)
Adult Training Centre (Day)

AR OERE

Adult Training Centre cum Hostel

EERE

Care & Attention Home

Casa Famiglia

HEEATBRRZEDL

| Development and Support Cenfre for Persons with Autism

MERES
Halfway House

RE(BE

Home / Hostel

WA E
Supported Hostel

BEERTL/ IS

Vocational Development Centre / Workshop

Hib AR %

Other Services
iRTE £ @R Aftercare Service for Dischargees of Halfway Houses,
RERBERANRES After School Care Service,
i 0 Z2 R Clinical Psychological Services,
H BB {25 HE RS Community Mental Health Care Services,
HB 2B EE Community Mental Health Link Sarvices,

EE— HEZERERE Community Support Projects,
B ERE AL BEBEIRH Day Care Senvice for Persons with Severe Disabilities,
F 5 REIRS Family-based Respite Service,
TR Holiday Care Service,
RENBH T2 IR Home-based Training & Support Senvice,
REABIRE Occupational Therapy Servicss,

B AL ARE315TE On the Job Training Programme for Persons with Disabilfies,

AR Physiotherapy Services,
#7EIR% Resplte Servics,

REHRARRIRE Sensory Integration Therapy Service,
kL falhsrdl Special School Students Attachmant Programme,
BhaLE IR Supported Employment Service,

55 B M BREARE Temporary Day Care Service,

TR S5 0 Vocational Skills Assessment Centre,

BF AR Work Extens on Programme
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15



Overview of FHS Regional Service

KRS EEARGEHTE

e

Executive Director

Eheesis
Regicnal Manager

(8 -« ZMRRKS)
(Tsuen Wan, Kwai Chung &

B AR

Regiocnal Manager

B A IE
Regional Manager

AR IR R R

Clinical Psychologist

(FBSFE)
{Hong Kong South)

(4 H B #LE)
{Shatin & Kwun Tong)

Sham Shui Po)

B E A TE
Assistant Regional

Manager

MR <EEE S

Chak On Adult Training Centre

WP BN < TRt O

Cheung Sha Wan Adult Training Centre

TR <R T O\ BRI R

Cho Yiu Adult Training Centre & Holiday Care Service
RN

Father Tapella Home

R -<TmET <

Lai Yiu Adult Training Centre

TR SN ™ S PR ALK <+ L B B R

Lai Yiu Home & Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilites
Lh I < TR

Sheung Li Uk Adult Training Centre

B <R E <

| Si Lok Adult Training Centre

IR <Rt o
Yi Lok Adult Training Centre

[T,

Aftercare Service for Dischargees of Halfway Houses
Community Mental Health Care Services

gl L g

Community Mental Health Link Services

BRI

Yuet Chi Home

RICNR

Yuet Hang Home

REENR

Yuet Kwan Home

R <R 2

Chun Shek Adult Training Centre
IR <Fled o

Lok Wah Adult Training Centre
ERE<mEto

Shun Lee Adult Training Centre
KA <

Wo Che Adult Training Centre
ﬂ :Hﬁ

Concordia Casa Famiglia
e

Encounter Casa Famiglia
ERE

Splendor Casa Famiglia

FEMLIESHC-O BHRE R

Agency-based Clinical Psychological Services

¥ ¥PYY. ¥ X
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Al

Executive Director

B SR
Regicnal Manager

(MEEENRBERE/ HE1X)

B aEIE
Regional Manager

(BERNEBERRREH)

{Hong Kong East & Paramedical

B A IE
Regional Manager

(BRI R ITER)

{Tuen Mun & Yuen Long)

(Vocational Rehabilitation &

Development Services /

Service Projects)

Social Enterprise)

IR e AR TE
Assistant Regional

Manager

BhIE B A TE
Assistant Regional

Manager

B B IE
Assistant Regional

Manager

W e N e

Cheung Hong Home

T B I O TR R O R

Kwai Hing Vocational Development Centre, Vocational Skills
Assessment Centre & Supported Employment Service
HOEEA H 5 B ik B AR < H A e

Shek Wai Kok Workshop, Supported Employment Service &
On the Job Training Programme for Persons with Disabilities

R B R B < T (B <)

Hong Yung Services Limited (Social Enterprise)
HRALN e

Ngai Shun HomeWork Extension Programme

H At ) e

Work Extension Programme

WRHIN ESREREE B < H B

Ngai Shing Workshop, Supported Employment Service &

On the Job Training Programme for Persons with Disabilities

HILEE N B

Ching Lan Home
EHE <FEao
Hing Wah Adult Training Centre

| AR X KRR (A0 DI )

Home-based Training & Support Service {Hong Kong East)
BRI e SRR < H [ B R
Oi Wah Home & Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities

BN R

Priscilla's Home

AERAE < H R D
Development and Support Centre for Persons with Autism
RS (TIE R

Sensory Integration Therapy Service

|l P, (SRR / DL

Community Support Projects (Holiday Care Service & Family-based
Respite Service )

T T 8 o B RR (1P X I RER)

Home-based Training & Support Service {Tuen Mun & Yuen Long)
R <&

Leung King Adult Training Centre

PN B REHAR < H [T R R

Kit Hong Home & Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities
TR < E2

Shan King Adult Training Centre

H BRI B

Tin Yiu Home

REHLN AR

Yau Chong Home

%?YY% Y‘i’ Y | qg
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Overview of Service Units

826

12/17
® 913
@21
/ @28
®10/22
@14

®15/16 /

.L

279 98
[ T

BHEER 1,
ERNERRKSRETRRZE-FAKT

EFL | (852) 2745 0424

8H ' (852) 2786 4097 5
F# . fhs@fuhong.org '
M4k - www.fuhong.org 3
Head Office (HO) 4,
G/F., No. 2A Po On Road, Cronin Garden,

Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong. 5,

Tel: (852) 2745 0424
Fax: (852) 2786 4097
E-mail: ths@fuhong.org
Website: www.fuhong.org

R AT

Chak On Adult Training Centre
BB EBED L ()
Sensory Integration Therapy Centre (Chak On)
REEZHR
Cheung Hong Home
R BN G L
Cheung Sha Wan Adult Training Centre
AR 22K
Ching Lan Home
HEERR A FER
Cho Yiu Adult Training Centre
AR R IR IR 7%
After School Care Service
1R HA AR R Al 755
Holiday Care Service
RRANERF
Chun Shek Adult Training Centre

X XYY, ¥ ¥ %X ¥Y¥YY.



10.
11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.

20.

21.

¥s¥ X

ERPR O I AR 7S
Clinical Psychological Services
AIREET
Concordiz Casa Famiglia
B
Encounter Casa Famiglia
BB
Father Tapella Home
BRZE R A )l O
Hing Wah Adult Training Centre
EN=EE ST St
Home-based Training & Support Service
BER
Hong Kong East
v P9 B A
Tuen Mun & Yuen Long
BRE LR
Kit Hong Home
BEREA T ABERERRS
Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities
HEREERET O
Kwai Hing Vocationzl Development Centre
BN S AR A
Supported Employment Service
BEREF AT O
Vocational Skills Assessmeant Centre
B A AR s
Lai Yiu Adult Training Centre
BE IR
Lai Yiu Home
BEEEA T ABERERS
Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities
RSB A DR
Leung King Adult Training Centre
NG o
Lok Wah Adult Training Centre
BEIR
Oi Wah Home
BEREA T AERERS
Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities
(EESIAe
Priscillz’'s Home
LR A Bl AR 0
Shan King Adult Training Centre
HE < ERE RS
Community Support Projects

%X

22.

23.
24,
25,
26.
27,
28.

29,

¥XX'¥
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AEAIS
Shek Wai Kok Workshop
B N LR
On the Job Training Programme for Persons with Diszbilities
M ERTS
Supported Employment Service
R A Dl L
Sheung Li Uk Adult Training Centre
JEF B A SN R
Shun Lee Adult Training Centre
BIRA T
Splendor Casa Famiglia
FIBZH
Tin Yiu Home
RERANBEH
Wo Che Adult Training Centre
E
Yau Chong Home
REEFEET L
FHS Rehabilitation Centre
g S R RS
Aftercare Service for Dischargees of Halfway Houses
[ 51 2 R RE RE AR S
Community Mental Health Care Services
HE AR R
Community Mental Health Link Services
BEEA LR ESED O
Development and Support Centre for Persons with Autism
TS
Ngai Shing Workshop
B A LRSI E
Onthe Joh Training Programme for Persons with Disabilities
1 BN L 22 AR
Supported Employment Service
TR
Work Extension Programme
BIELH
Ngai Shun Home
RESERBEDL(EENF)
Sensory Integration Therapy Centre (Aberdeen)
B AFER
Si Lok Adult Training Centre
thEafk AR
Yi Lok Adult Training Centre
tHE 2K
Yuet Chi Home
HITZH
Yuet Hang Home
2=

Yuet Kwan Home

¥s¥ ¥



RRE

ERENERNEREFCEREZE S AT

T3 ¢ (852) 2745 0424 5% (852) 2745 4214 {5 : (852) 2786 4097

B : ths@fuhong.org #B4E © hitpyranww. fuhong.org
@gm=fR

BEL T (BRE)

BEREE ([RiEhER) Pamsi+ (RPf5iEEE)

AL ([EEFE /SRS F0EM) BokGit (TREEARRER)
B (EEEE) PimEZL (ADEREE)
ARt (EEs) BaErt (BrlEERERER)
EEESEE (EEEE) Hutrt (RBE=EEEEE)

BEEE (REEE) St (FFplEeE )
EEsxt (BERE) (CETHF= A8 ReESat (HEER) (FREALNREERRTE)
mEiaE (BERE) (TBEF A FhEEsE (BEEE) (BHREER)
FEFLL (BIEEEERE) sRAMfaEt (FBAIEE)
REFELE (BIER ) FTEZ L+ (SREE)
BERExE (BHEREEE) BEELL (1THEME)
shigs ot (BUEREHEIE) ST (ANERFEE)
Rt (FRROESE) EFlzt (ADERER)
5N LR
Adult Training Centre
R AR N Sl P WA A S8Ry

Cheung Sha Wan Adult Training Centre
NBEFKEFEREE T T RS R R
3/F., Cheung Sha Wan Community Centre,

55 Fat Tseung Street, Shamshuioo, Kin.

T Tel © 2360-0364

{8 H Fax : 2361-1467

EH E-mail : cswatc@fuhong.org
RGERLEE  [REHAZL

Service Unit Manager: Ms Judy Chan

HERE N S

Cho Yiu Adult Training Centre
TR AR AR T

G/F., Kai Kwong Lau, Cho Yiu Chuen,
Kwai Chung, N.T.

EiE Tel : 2370-3836

S5 Fax : 2742-6217

E# E-mail : cyatc@fuhong.org

RS AEE  FERL+

Service Unit Manager: Ms Lee Yip Yung

FARE AL
Chun Shek Adult Training Centre
R OEOBOEE T

G/F., Shek Ying House, Chun Shek Estate, Shatin, N.T.

B2 Tel : 2699-2069

{8 H Fax : 2699-2976

EH E-mail : Csatc@fuhong.org
ARFGEERATIE - BT

Service Unit Manager: Ms Priscilla Chong

XX ¥¥Y¥YY. ¥%wY

Shan King Adult Training Centre

R RS REE A =B =R

Unit 3, Level 3, Community Recreation Building,
Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.

Tt Tel © 2464-6126 / 2464-6127

{8 E Fax : 2462-5050

E I E-mail : skatc@ifuhong.org

IRIGEMEIE  HESZ L

Service Unit Manager: Ms Tammy Chiu

EFERACSR DL
Sheung Li Uk Adult Training Centre
MRS TREERLTE_RAMT

G/F., No. ZA Po On Road, Cronin Garden,
Shamshuipo, Kin.

E A Tel © 2058-0331

{2 Fax : 2729-3581

EI E-mail : sluate@fuhong.org
IRFEEE(AFIE « MR ANAE

Service Unit Manager: Mr Godwin Ho

RGP EEE

Adult Training Centre cum Hostel
BN Gl
Chak On Adult Training Centre
BRI R MR R P —E RS
Unit 1-10, G/F., Wah Chak House,
Chak On Estate, Shamshuipo, Kin.
T Tel - 2788-2533
{8 E Fax : 2784-6615
E I E-mail : coato@fuhong.org
ARG S IR - FERIC AL

Service Unlt Manager: Ms Queeny Lai

¥ XX

¥XXY m



BZERE A SISk

Hing Wah Adult Training Centre
HRAEREGMEENT - EMThE
Unit 401-409, Wo Hing House,

Hing Wah Estate, Chai Wan, H.K.

Eh Tel : 2558-0244 / 2558-0245

{55 Fax : 2558-4269

EH E-mail : hwatc@fuhong.org

BhI [ I ARIR ¢ BB A

Assistant Regional Manager: Mr Raymond Yew

R A Sl

Leung King Adult Training Centre
AR SHREZM

G/F., Leung Shui House, Leung King Estate,
Tuen Mun, N.T.

B E Tel : 2454-5223

{8E Fax : 2454-5458

FI E-mail : Ikatc@ifuhong.org
BB - FEFR L

Assistant Regional Manager: Ms Li Mi Fong

B3Rk N SIS

Lok Wah Adult Training Centre

BT AR SRR

G/F., Hei Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate,
Ngau Tau Kok, Kin.

T Tel : 2796-9244 / 2796-9273

{8 E Fax : 2758-6691

EH E-mail : watc@fuhong.org

ERIG IR - RAEBERE

Service Unit Manager: Mr Chu Wing Kwan

fBis2®

Priscillas Home

EHESEERENT ———RNEAE
—E—E=_F-FNE

Rm. 103-106, 1/F., Lee Ga Building,

131 Sai Wan Ho Street, Shaukeiwan, H.K.
E A Tel  2567-3144

{55 Fax : 2513-6549

EI E-mail : ph@fuhong.org

BB RIATIE - ShE A4

Assistant Regional Manager: Mr Raymond Yew

g1 5% A Sl ch s

Shun Lee Adult Training Centre
HEBERRERN RN EE =T NE =
Unit 14-21, 3/F_, Lee Hong House,

Shun Lee Estate, Kwun Tong, Klin.

T4 Tel 1 2341-6357 / 2763-9024

{8 E Fax : 2304-0287

EI E-mail : slatc@fuhong.org
ERFG S 41IE - BEB AR A A

Service Unit Manager: Mr Lai Hung Sing

BEERR A Sl

Si Lok Adult Training Centre
FEATHBTAXBENTASEEEFER L2
2/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

Tt Tel 1 22142523 / 2214-2522

B E Fax : 2870-1210

FE E-mail : rcslate@fuhong.org
FRIGEE(7EIE - HEE L+

Service Unit Manager: Ms Candy Chau

it

¥ ¥ XX

¥XX'¥
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&EE AL A Sl

Yi Lok Adult Training Centre
EREBTANENTAEEFEEREPL=E
3/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

EiATel 1 2214-2534

{25 Fax : 2870-1207

EH E-mail : reylatc@fuhong.org

B3R R IR IR « EBEESA

Assistant Regional Manager: Mr Eric Siu

T ERARES

After School Care Service

AR A Sl

Cho Yiu Adult Training Centre

AR ERAETROMVEM T

G/F., Kai Kwong Lau, Cho Yiu Chuen,
Kwai Chung, N.T.

BE Tel  2370-3836

{8 E Fax : 2742-6217

EI E-mail : cyatc@fuhong.org
IRIGEREIE  FEHLL

Service Unit Manager: Ms Lee Yip Yung

PR TE SRR

Aftercare Service for Dischargees of Halfway House

BEEEBTANENTAERESEEDLTE
5/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

E A Tel © 2214-2590

{25 Fax : 2553-8796

EH E-mail : acs_mi@fuhong.org

ERFGEB 4518 - 2MiEiz+

Service Unit Manager: Ms Peony Leung

HERE

Care and Attention Home

EEZR

Ching Lan Home
HREERB=NEELEAAITESER
RARETEE F E= R

3/F & 4/F., Block F, Senior Staff Quarters,
Pamela Youde-Nethersole Eastern Hospital,
3 Lok Man Road, Chai Wan, H.K.

T Tel © 28962123

{8 E Fax : 2896-2496

E I E-mail : clh@fuhong.org

IREEMREE  WEEEAA

Service Unit Manager: Mr Albert Yan

BRZE

Kit Hong Home
FREPIA R E AR B T
Annex Block, Hing Tai House,

Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.

Brh Tel : 24841000 / 2412-7611

& Fax : 2401-0045

E I E-mail : khh@fuhong.org

IR EE(LEFIR - RER AL

Service Unit Manager: Ms Chu Mi Ling

¥s¥ ¥



BRZR

Lai Yiu Home
MREERRTREAE _THE

Level 204, Shopping Block, Lai Yiu Estate,
Kwai Chung, N.T.

Tt Tel : 2742-1112

B H Fax @ 2785-1660

B E-mail : lyh@fuhong.org
ARFEEEIATIE « [RARIESLAE

Service Unit Manager: Mr Newton Chan

BEZR

Oi Wah Home

R ESRE = RRTERANITEER
BB FE— R 2

1/F & 2/F., Block F, Senior Staff Quarters,
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital,
3 Lok Man Road, Chai Wan, H.K.

EiE Tel : 2896-2543

£ H Fax : 2896-3673

T E-mail : owh@fuhong.org
IRFGEMEE : ExELE

Service Unit Manager: Mr Eddy Siu

K zxR

Tin Yiu Home
MRANEFEEEEE R _EBAR
1/F & 2/F., Wing A, Yiu Lung House,
Tin Yiu Estate, Tin Shui Wai, N.T.

EiE Tel : 2617-6161

{8 H Fax : 2448-4242

EH E-mail : tyh@fuhong.org
IRFGEMEE : BEEA+

Service Unit Manager: Ms Sharon Yim

RERE
Casa Famiglia
FnREE
Concordia Casa Famiglia
$r b BERELET IO+ 7SR B R A AR
BEEEsEE_#BE
Rm.B, 2/F., Block E, Staff Quarters,
Prince of Wales Hospital,
46 Ngan Shing Street,
Shatin, N.T.
T Tel : 2648-3740
{5 H Fax : 2648-4740
EH E-mail : fhs@fuhong.org
RIS B RS

Regional Manager: Mr Dominic Wong
PWETT

Encounter Casa Famiglia

hEBITZEN \THREERAE/\EASE

Flat A3, 8/F., Cambridge Court, 84 Waterloo Road, Kin.

EAE Tel - 2194-6565

{8 H Fax : 2194-6733

E# E-mail : fhs@fuhong.org
REAEE  EERLE

Regional Manager: Mr Dominic Wong

uEAET

Splendor Casa Famiglia
NEIERWRZRIG2E L227- L2300 E
Unit L227-L230, LG 2/F., Tin Kam House,
Shun Tin Estate, Kin.

EiE Tel : 2952-2125

{5 H Fax : 2952-2126

E# E-mail : fhs@fuhong.org

RIS B RS

Regional Manager: Mr Dominic Wong

XX ¥¥YYY. ¥%wY

B R IR AR TS

Clinical Psychological Service
g1 5% A, Sl ch s
Shun Lee Adult Training Centre
HEBEREIRN RN EE =T NE =
Unit 14-21, 3/F., Lee Hong House,
Shun Lee Estate, Kwun Tong, Kin.
BE Tel : 2341-6357
B 5 Fax : 2304-0287
EH E-mail : fhs@fuhong.org
BARDIRER - WERLLT
Clinical Psychologist: Ms Stephanie Ho

#HEAR S (R R RRAR 7S

Community Mental Health Care Services
EAREATALXENTRASEREERETLAE
5/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,
85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.
Tt Tel © 2214-2573 1 22142575
{8 E Fax : 2553-8796
EH E-mail : csshks@fuhong.org
BRIGEE (7 AEIR - Bt T
Service Unit Manager: Ms Peony Leung

HE R REE

Community Mental Health Link Services
EAFEMMTALENTRAEREEREEPLAE
5/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,
85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.
FrhTel 1 22142552
{8 X Fax : 2553-8796
FRIGEE(AIE : SR A L

Service Unit Manager: Ms Josephine Cheung

B 3R R AR 75
Community Support Projects
FAEFIL R RFEEA BB =RE
Unit 3, Level 3, Community Recreation Building,
Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.
BiE Tel © 2484-1001
B 5 Fax : 2462-5050
E I E-mail : csp.tm@fuhong.org
B mIEiEIR - R B AL
Assistant Regional Manager: Ms Li Mi Fong

EEREA L B ERERE

Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities

BRZE

Kit Hong Home
HREPIA R EEEN B T
Annex Block, Hing Tai House,

Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.

E &k Tel 1 2484-1000 7 2412-7611

{EE Fax : 2401-0045

E I E-mail : khh@fuhong.org
IRFGBE(UEFIR - RER AL

Service Unit Manager: Ms Chu Mi Ling

BIEZX

Lai Yiu Home
MREREEETRSAE _THE

Level 204, Shopping Block, Lai Yiu Estate,
Kwai Chung, N.T.

EaE Tel : 2742-1112

{5 & Fax : 2785-1660

EI E-mail : yh@fuhong.org
BRAESEATAEIE - BRIAESR 4

Service Unit Manager: Mr Newton Chan

¥ XX ¥¥¥Y.



EEZR

Oi Wah Home
EHEEERBE-NRROERAIITESR
SEBEEEFE— R

1/F & 2/F., Block F, Senior Staff Quarters,
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital,
3 Lok Man Road, Chai Wan, H.K.

Fah Tel © 2896-2543

{EE Fax : 2806-3673

EH E-mail : owh@fuhong.org
ERIGEEMIAETE « BakE%RE

Service Unit Manager: Mr Ecdy Siu

BEMEA TR ESTIEPD

Development and Support Centre for Persons with Autism

FEATHBTAXBE TANEEEFETR L8
2/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

B E Tel © 2214-2591

{£E Fax : 2552-4116

EI Email : dscpa@fuhong.org

AR BEREESE

Project Manager: Mr Denys Wong

KRG REPLEER
FHS Rehabilitation Centre Management Office
EREBTANENTREEFESREF LT
G/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,
85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.
E A Tel  2214-2501
{2 Fax : 2870-1216
EI E-mail : remoadm@fuhong.org
THET - BE®E L
Administration Officer : Ms Man Po Yee

hiR RS

Halfway House
HEZR
Yuet Chi Home
BEEEBTANXENTREREERETLTE
5F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,
85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.
E A Tel : 2214-2556
{£E Fax @ 2870-1201
EH E-mall : reych@fuhong.org
BRAGEMAFIE - BABRYE

Service Unit Manager: Mr David Leung

BITZR

Yuet Hang Home

BREEBTAXENT AR FEREERERLVE
6/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

T Tel - 2214-2571

{8 E Fax : 2870-1198

EI E-mail rcyhh@fuhong org

IRIG BN EIE - REMEEZL

Service Unit Manager: Ms Apple Sung

WAt 2R

Yuet Kwan Home
EREBTANENTAEEFESRER LIS
4/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

Bih Tel : 22142545

{25 Fax : 2870-1203

EH E-mail : reykh@fuhong.org

BRIGEEMIAEIE - ENEERAE

Service Unit Manager: Mr Alan Wong

¥ ¥ XX

RAA SRR TS

Holiday Care Service

HZE R A Sl D

Cho Yiu Adult Training Centre

s mIA R R T

G/F., Kai Kwong Lau, Cho Yiu Chuen,
Kwai Chung, N.T.

B iE Tel + 2370-3836

{8 E Fax : 2742-6217

EH E-mail : cyatc@fuhong.org

IR EMEIR  FERLL

Service Unit Manager: Ms Lee Yip Yung

RE (PFEEREAL)

Home / Hostel (moderate mental handicap)

RREZR

Cheung Hong Home
FAENERTEME _E —_+—FH+5K=E
2/F., Unit 21-40, Hong Wo House,

Cheung Hong Estate, Tsing Yi, N.T.

T Tel © 24956163

{8 E Fax : 2497-6178

EI E-mail : chh@fuhong.org

BB RIEAEIE : RzEid

Assistant Regional Manager: Mr Ng Kin Wah

HBiE2R

Ngai Shun Home
EREBTANENTAEEFEEREPL—E
1/F., FHS Rehabilitation Centre,

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, H.K.

EiATel 1 2214-2512

{EE Fax : 2870-1213

EI E-mail : rensh@fuhong.org

IRIGEMFIE - BE =T

Service Unit Manager: Ms Silvia Mak

Fe (REERE/ BPEERATD)

Home / Hostel (severe / low moderate mental handicap)

HEZR

Father Tapella Home
MAZELABEARARE-ZE—E-FN
Unit 201-209, Shek Fong House,

Shek Wai Kok Estate, Tsuen Wan, N.T.
T Tel © 2490-9080

B E Fax : 2415-4000

E I E-mail : fth@fuhong.org
IRGEMEIE  RERAE L

Service Unit Manager: Ms Judy Chan

BRSSP

Lai Yiu Adult Training Centre
MREREEURSAE _THE

Level 204, Shopping Block, Lai Yiu Estate,
Kwai Chung, N.T.

T Tel : 27450014

{8 E Fax : 2310-8177

EIH E-mail : lyatc@fuhong.org
FRFE (L I - R

Service Unit Manager: Ms Leung Lai Kuen

i
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EEBSSAERRE

Sensory Integration Therapy Service

F= B ADSP D
Wo Che Adult Training Centre

i EAREREANE S T

G/F., Tai Wo House,

Wo Che Estate, Shatin, N.T.

TiE Tel © 2692-6606 / 2694-9672

{85 Fax : 2693-0816

E# E-mail : weatc@fuhong.org

R EAE - IR FEL T

Service Unit Manager: Ms Priscilla Chong

RENSHERTIE

Home-based Training & Support
PR FLEA
Tuen Mun & Yuen Long
HREMRRBRER T
G/F., Leung Shui House, Leung King Estate,
Tuen Mun, N.T.
EiE Tel : 2745-0543
{8 H Fax : 27441812
Z 3 E-mail : hot_ntn@fuhong.org
TR7GEBRIATIE : A& L
Service Unit Manager: Ms Kit Ho

BEER

Hong Kong East
ESLAREEARE T E-F_F
Unit 201-202, Wo Hing House,

Hing Wah Estate, Chai Wan, H.K.

B2 Tel  2896-2098

{5 H Fax : 28962093

Z 3 E-mail : hbts_hke@fuhong.org
BRI R ITARIE ¢ MR e

Assistant Regional Manager: Mr Raymond Yew

A T ERElEt Sl

On the Job Training Programme for Persons with Disabhilities
S 15
Ngai Shing Workshop
BAEBTRCE N\ TRRFEREEFERS
MEAEETERR
West Wing, 4/F. & West Wing, 5F., FHS
Rehabilitation Centre, 85 Yue Kwong Road,
Aberdeen, H.K.
BiE Tel 1 22142587
{8 H Fax : 2870-1205
E# E-mail : rensw@fuhong.org
ARG AEIE =LA
Service Unit Manager: Ms Silvia Mak

AEATIE

Shek Wai Kok Workshop

MREELEAT - EESEEH T

G/F., Block 2, Car Park Building,

Shek Wai Kok Estate, Tsuen Wan, N.T.
B Tel : 2493-4422 / 2493-4644

{8 H Fax : 2498-8375

EH E-mail : swkwig@fuhong.org
ARFEEBAIATIE - MEMEE

Service Unit Manager: Mr Ching Chi Lam

XX ¥¥Y¥YY. ¥%wY

ERESERPL(ER)

Sensory Integration Therapy Centre (Chak On)
NN R PAEENE T AR

Unit 9-15, G/F, Wing Chak House,

Chak On Estate, Shamshuipo, Kin.

BiE Tel - 2776-4262

{8 E Fax : 2776-1226

EH E-mail : coatc@fuhong.org

THEFIR - B Lt

Project Manager: Ms Wylie Cheung

ERESERP(EEST)

Sensory Integration Therapy Centre (Aberdeen)
EARATALENTASHRESRET LT
G/F, FHS Rehabilitation Centre

85 Yue Kwong Road, Aberdeen, HK.

T Tel : 2214-2536

{8 E Fax : 2552-4116

EH E-mail : dscpa@fuhong.org

ERERE  ®E LT

Project Manager: Ms Wylie Cheung

BN RS
Supported Employment Service

EEE R

Kwai Hing Vocational Development Centre
MREBABOE A Z A%
TR C Bt T

G/F., Block C, Sun Kwai Hing Garden,
151-165 Tai Wo Hau Road,

Kwai Chung, N.T.

B Tel 1 2426-1514

{EE Fax : 2426-1769

E I E-mail : khvde@fuhong.org
IRFG BB (L £FI - MEAEMEA

Service Unit Manager: Mr Ching Chi Lam

TR

Ngai Shing Workshop
HERATAENTIRERSRED L
MEERERTEAR

West Wing, 4/F. & West Wing, 5/F., FHS
Rehabilitation Centre, 85 Yue Kwong Road,
Aberdeen, H.K.

T Tel : 2214-2589

{8 E Fax : 2870-1205

EI E-mail : renswigfuhong.org
PR IR BT

Service Unit Manager: Ms Silvia Mak

BEATE

Shek Wai Kok Workshop

MREEAR AT _EEEBH T

G/F., Block 2, Car Park Building,

Shek Wai Kok Estate, Tsuen Wan, N.T.
Eh Tel : 2403-4422 7 2493-4644

{8 K Fax : 2498-8375

EI E-mail : swkw@fuhong.org
HRFG BB (L £FI8 « EAEMEA

Service Unit Manager: Mr Ching Chi Lam

¥ XX ¥¥¥Y.
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Supported Hostel
FHZR
Yau Chong Home
AT ILES L AR =R
396 Castle Peak Road, Castle Peak Bay,
Tuen Mun, N.T.
Eh Tel + 2404-8538 / 2404-8518
{55 Fax : 2404-8745
EH E-mail : ych@fuhong.org
FRIGSEMEIE  EEREELE

Service Unit Manager: Mr Samuel Chung

BEZERPL TH

Vocational Development Centre / Workshop
BE A 3 S by
Kwai Hing Vocational Development Centre
MRERABOE T —F 8%
MERLRE CEM®T
G/F., Block C, Sun Kwai Hing Garden,
151-165 Tai Wo Hau Road,
Kwai Chung, N.T.
T Tel 1 2426-1514
{8 E Fax : 2426-1769
EI E-mail : khvde@fuhong.org
ERF ST 411 « RRREME A
Service Unit Manager: Mr Ching Chi Lam

L

Ngai Shing Workshop
EREBTANENTRRERESREF L
WEEE kR DIEEE

West Wing, 4/F. & West Wing, 5/F., FHS
Rehabilitation Centre, 85 Yue Kwong Road,
Aberdeen, H.K.

Fah Tel © 2214-2589

{EE Fax : 2870-1205

EI E-mail : renswi@fuhong.org

IR EMEIE - B F=2+

Service Unit Manager: Ms Silvia Mak

AEATE

Shek Wai Kok Workshop

A EAE AT EEESM

G/F., Block 2, Car Park Building,

Shek Wai Kok Estate, Tsuen Wan, N.T.
Bk Tel : 2493-4427 / 2493-4644

{EE Fax : 2498-8375

EI E-mail : swkwigfuhong.org

BRI BE(£FIR - EEMEA

Service Unit Manager: Mr Ching Chi Lam

BB S R ARRTE AP
Vocational Skills Assessment Centre
B EER P
Kwai Hing Vocational Development Centre
HAERABOE—I—5F— /A5
SRR CEM®T
G/F., Block C, Sun Kwai Hing Garden,
151-165 Tai Wo Hau Road,
Kwai Chung, N.T.
Tk Tel - 2426-1514
{55 Fax : 2426-1769
EH E-mail : khvde@fuhong.org
FRIG (IR « BEMELE
Service Unit Manager: Mr Ching Chi Lam

¥ ¥ XX
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TieEmetEl

Work Extension Programme
L
Ngai Shing Workshop
HEESTRLENTIRERESRET L
PUiETnEE f: HiEpn#
West Wing, 4/F. & West Wing, 5F., FHS
Rehabilitation Centre, 85 Yue Kwong Road,
Aberdeen, H.K.
Bk Tel : 2214-2589
{E5 Fax : 2870-1205
EI E-mail : renswi@fuhong.org
PRI e IR B =A L

Service Unit Manager: Ms Silvia Mak
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President’s Repor

This yearwe see Fu Hong Society marching into
its 30th anniversary, which also coincides with the
10th anniversary of the establishment of the HKSAR.
We are grateful that continuous support from the
general public, community organizations, service
users, their parents and our staff in the past 30 years
has enabled us to dsvelop innovative servicas 1o
meet the needs of persons with disabilities and their
families.

Apart from the three core services — residential
service, day fraining service and vocational
rehabilitation service, outreaching and community
support service — we developead in garly years, our
Society has also endeavoured to develop new
services and training approaches in response 1o
social needs and enhancing whole person
development for persons with disahilities. Our recent
innovations include Development and Support
Centre for Persons with Autism, Casa Famiglia,
Sensory Integration Therapy Centre, Social
Enterprise — Hong Yung Services Limited, “Best
Buddies Hong Kong™ Movement, Cognitive
Behavioural Therapy, Life Experience Interactive
Training, Multimedia-assisted Training, Cyber Care
Project and Fu Hong Society of Macau etc.

External support is also indispensable to our
Society’s past achievements apart from the hard
work of our staff and parents. In the past year, we
were delighted to receive a donation of $182,000
from Evergloss Tours Co. Ltd. for our Development
and Support Centre for Persons with Autism to
purchase a Society van. This had gnabled our
successful application of a third round matching
grant from the Partnership Fund for the
Disadvantaged. Moreover, we also planned to
astablish Fu Hong Co-op Shop with the $200,000
donation from Capital Lake Property Ltd. and apply
for a subsequent matching grant from the
Partnership Fund for the Disadvantaged. In addition,
we had also received a génerous donation of
$300,000 from our long-time sponsor, Rotary Club

of Kwai Chung, to install electric ceiling hoists at Lai
Yiu Home that greatly improved the job safety of staff
in transferring service users and effactively
prevented accidents at work.

Curing 2006 and the first half of 2007, many of
our mass programmes had received enthusiastic
support from the general public. Thase included
“Flying on the Stage”™ A fashion Show by Persons
with Mental Handicap, Charity Concert and Charity
Cantonase Operatic Songs Concert, as well as
numarous functions and activities commemorating
the 30" anniversary, including the Conference on
“New Initiatives in Community Intagration”, Opening
Ceremony cum Seminar of the Development and
Support Centre far Persons with Autism, Thirty Years
of Caring — Chinese Calligraphy Competition and
Walkathon etc. We were also honoured to have
prominent figures in town to be our guasts of honaor,
Cr. York Chow, S.B.5., J.P., ex-Secretary for Health,
Welfare and Food; Mr. Sit Tung, Assistant Director
{Rehabilitation and Medical Social Services), Social
Welfare Department; Ms. Mar Yuet Har, M.H.,
Chairman of District Council; Mr Kok Che Leung,
Southern District Social Welfare Officer (Southem),
Social Welfare Department; Mr. Ng Ka Him, District
Social Welfare Officer (Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing);

X ¥Y¥Y. ¥ ¥ 32X ¥y¥v.
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and Professor Chan Chetwyn, Professor and Head,
Cepartment of Rehabilitation Sciences, The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University.

Apart from our gratitude to the continuous
support of CLP Powsr Hong Kong Ltd to the "Best
Buddies Hong Kong™ Movament Electric Cooking
Competition in the past threg years, and their joint
efforts in promoting social integration betweaen
persons with and without disabilities, we are also
grateful to many organizations and individuals whom
supported our service, programmes and new
initiatives in the past year. These include the Social
Welfare Department, The Keswick Foundation, The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, Lotteries
Fund, Drs. Richard Charles and Esther Yewpick Lee
Charitable Foundation, Andy Lau Charity Foundation
Limited, Chow Mun Sum Tong Foundation Limited,
The ltalian Chamber of Commerce in Hong Kong,
Operation Santa Claus, 5. K. Yee Medical
Foundation, Queen Elizabeth Foundation for the
Mentally Handicapped, Bank of East Asia, Apple
Baily Charitable Fund, Savills (Hong Kong) Limitad,
Deacons, Remad Foundation Limited, The UPS
Foundation, Occupational Safety and Health
Council, Bu Bu G Kids Bi-weekly and Mr. Chiang
Chi Hin (Siu Hak). We are also grateful to all other
public agencies and companigs that have helped
promote our services included Apple Daily, Hong
Kong Economic Journal, Hong Kong Economic
Times, Sing Pao Daily News, TVB Weekly, Radio
Television Hong Kong, ATV, Roadshow, MTR, KCR,
Hong Kong Housing Society, Hong Kong Housing

company

7wt

ank you fe

m Caring Company Recognition Ceremony

o jamss EIP Bl

nating 1o suppol compal‘gumu

Authority, properties management companies,
transport companies and many others who preferred
to remain anonymous.

| would like to take this opportunity to extend
my heartfelt gratitude to Mrs. EleanorLam, Chairman
of the Council, for her excellent leadership. With
cooperation and professional guidance from the
Council members and team effort from the Task
Force chaired by Mr. Simon P.H. Li, M.B.E., J.P., the
Management Committee chaired by Dr. Eria Li, the
Human Resources Committee chaired by Mr.
Anthony Lam, J.P., the Advisory Commitiee an
Halfway Houses chaired by Dr. Dunn Lai Wah, the
Advisory Committee on Servicas for Persons with
Autism chaired by Mr. Henry P.C. Yu, the
Cevelopment and Maintenance Committes chaired
by Mr. Pele T.M. Chan, the Marketing and Public
Relations Cammittee chaired by Mr. Joseph Salaroli,
M.H., the Tender Board chaired by Mr. Derek Man,
the Investment Committee chaired by Mr. Simon F.
S. Li, LL.D., G.B.M,, the Finance Committee chaired
by Ms. Annie Chan, the Research Committee chaired
by Mrs. Jenny M.C. Hui, the Exchange Programme
Committee and Casa Famiglia Management
Committee chaired by Fr. Bonzi, the Admission
Board chaired by Mr. Stephen S.Y. Chan as well as
Ms. Jane S.M. Chan and Mr. Michasl R. Eyles,
members of the Audit Committee, we are able to
continue our provision of quality services to persons
with disabilities.

Thank you once again for all your support to Fu

Hong Society.
%M@g/@

Simon K.K. Wong

President
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Chairman’s Repor

The Society has approached its 30" anniversary
this year. We have launched a series of programmes
for celebration including a conference which was
jointly held with the Department of Rehabilitation
Sciences of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
in mid-March 2007. The conference with the theme
“New Initiatives in Community Integration” consistad
of a field visit to Macau on 14 March, the conference
on 15 March and & post-conference seminar on
“The Concept of Quality of Life as a Change Agent”
on 16 March. It was our honour to have the world
renowned scholar, Professor Robert L. Schalock, as
the keynote speaker. After the conference, Professor
Schalock has kindly accepted to be Advisor of Fu
Hong Society to continue to provide his distinguished
and invaluable guidance 1o the Society. During the
conference, we shared with the field about our
projects and research studies conducted in the
recent years. We are glad that our projects and the
effort of staff are appreciated by the field. We shall
build on the achievements in the past and to make
further advancemeant in the years to comsa.

On 13 April 2007, Cardinal Joseph Zen was
invited to officiate at the Eucharist Mass in
remembrance of the 30" Death Anniversary of Father
Tapella who started Father Tapella Home, founding
of Fu Hong Society.

In the year of celebration, an anniversary booklet
summarizing the Society’s development in the past
30 years and Heartwarming stamps were issued 10
mark the milestong of the Society. The Society has
also published two books, namely "Ordinary
Miracle” and “Another Connection” respectively
on achievemeants of persons with disabilities and on
stories of support of the siblings of persons with
mantal handicap. Another book “Prevention and
Treatment of Musculoskeletal Disorders™ written by
our physiotherapists was published to educate the
public on building & hezlthy work and life pattern.

7;\’ 2 e
M

Finance and Human Resources

To bring about long term savings to the Society,
we successfully applied Special One-off Grant from
the Social Welfare Department to implement the
Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VR) this year. A total
of 101 snap shot staff members joined the schems.
They were scheduled to leave the Society by phases
within the pariod from April 2006 to August 2007. To
ensure good service quality and good staff, we have
both reviewed the staff structure and revised the new

pzay scale of the Society. Additional staff members
were allotted to service units to mest the heavy
workload. Courses on handling work stress were
organized for staff. We also provided guideling to
service units to help prepare service users to cope
with the change of staff. The Human Resources
Cepartment has been monitoring the progress of VR
and introducing initiatives to attract candidates for
vacant posts, to minimize staff mobility and
organizing staff orientation and training programmes.
Pzrents of service users were regularly informed of
the updated progress of VR. With the support of staff
and parents, the VR has beaen carried out smoothly.

Society and Service Development
To address the special needs of parsons with
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autism in Hong Kong, we have set up a specialized
centre, namely Devalopment and Support Centre for
Persons with Autism (DSCPA) in June 2006. We
beligve that a2 systematic and structurad environment
together with tailor-made personzl service is
conductive to the development of persons with
autism and their social inclusion. Thanks to The
Keswick Foundation for the three-year grant to
support the operation cost of the centre and donation
from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
and Operation Santa Claus to cover the renovation
axpenses. Without their generous support, we would
not have provided the services that meet the needs
of persons with autism and their families. After the
formal opaning of DSCPA held on 20 April 2007, we
received many visitors from local and outside Hong
Kong including the visit on 12 June 2007 by the
overseas autism experts, Mr. Stephen Shore, who
was diagnosed with "Atypical Development with
Strong Autistic Tendencies™ in childhood and Mr.
Jamie Marshall, the Division Director of Emergence
Program of the Boston Higashi School which offers
an extensive employment education programmes for
persons with autism. DSCPA will strive their best to
seek state-of-the-art knowledge to help pearsons with
autism.

In early 2008, our social enterprise, Hong Yung
Services Limited continued its success in bidding
the service contract to operate the Hospital Authority
Staff Co-op Shop. The official opening of the shop
was held on 27 July 2006. Due to the demand for
health care personngl in the field, we have organized
the second Hezlth Worker course that opened 1o
our staff and the sector in the year under review.

Agape Society Limited, a2 non-profit
organization, has been sat up by our Society, to work
for the wallbeing of persons with disabilities. While
Fu Hong Society will concentrate on the sarvices
mostly subsidized by the govermment, Agape will
take care of the non-subvented projects such as the
development of Casa Famiglia. A social inclusion
programme will ke organized to kick off the journey
of Agape mission in September 2007,

On Society's development, we had organized
2 retreat on 3 February 2007 to raview the work of
the Society and to formulate business plan for the
years ahead. In addition to senior staff,

representatives from Fu Hong Parents’ Association
wereg also invited to our retreat. The retreat was very
succeassful with fruitful exchange of views amongst
all and has helped the Management in seiting
directions for future development.

“Society Culture”™ Ratreat was held on 25 April
2007. With the enthusiastic participation of Service
Unit Managars and reprasentatives of therapists, we
were able to consolidate different views of staff. To
follow up on the discussion at the retreat, a working
group has been formed to further explore how the
Soaciety could work on its culture.

Service Quality

The Society is committed to strive for excellent
service. The service quality of the Society in the year
under review has continued to maintain its high
standard. All service units under extamal review of
Service Quality Standards received recognition from
the Social Welfare Department. Our Rehzabilitation
Centre was visited by Justices of the Peace on 24
November 2006 and 7 March 2007. The visitors
appreciated the efforts of our staff and made positive
comments on our services. We are pleasead that in
the vear under review, Lai Yiu Home was given
Persons with Severe Physiczal Disabilities and Carers
Community Service — Quality Service Prize by 14
Step Association after the association had visited
maorg than 30 service units providing hostel, day care
and community supported services for persons with
disabilities in Hong Kong.

On continuous service improvemant, we had
invited the Independent Commission Against
Corruption to conduct a series of studies on our
sarvices. After their completion of the studies on
Procurement of Goods and Services in May 2005,
they conducted anothar two studies “Administration
of Rehabilitation Training in Workshops™ and
“Marketing of Services & Receiving of Jab Orders”
on workshop service in the following year. We place
high importance to thase studies by external
organizations. Their recommendations and the
follow-up actions were discussed at our Audit
Committes to ensure continuous service
improvement.

Further to our resource kit on “Cognitive

X ¥Y¥Y. ¥ ¥ XX XYy,




2006-07 4 %k FHS Annual Report

Behavioural Therapy: Angar Management for People
with Intellectual Disabilities” produced in early 2008,
we have produced another two new resources kits
on “African Drum Training Course” and “Life
Experience Interactive Training” respactively. Not
only do these kits help our staff members to provide
effective training to sarvice users, they also
demonstrate the initiative and joint efforts of the staff
members of all service units,

We have continued to launch public education
fo enhance members of the community a better
understanding and acceptance towards persons
with disahilities. On 14 May 2006, we put up a fashion
show “Fly to the Stage” A Fashion Show for Persons
with Mental Handicap at Telford Plaza to
demonstrate the talents of parsons with mental
handicap. The show was a pioneer in the fiald. It
attracted z large number of audience who showed
great appreciation to the abilities of service users
with disabilities.

To recognize the initiation of service units to
carry out good projects, we have started the Best
Project Award Scheme in the Sociaty. Six projects
have been awarded under the scheme and the
morale of the staff members has been heightened.

Mr. Donzld Tsang visited our Rehzbilitation
Centre on 19 March 2007. After touring around the
service units, he hald a discussion with the staff and
a parent of a service user on the service needs.

Communication with Management
In order to enhance the communication between
staff and management, we have revamped the Staff
Consultative and Development Committes in
expanding its membership to include a union
representative, different professionals and
representatives of different ranks of staff. The new

committee structure took effect in January 2007,

To further facilitate different professionals to
discuss matters on service operation and
managemeant among themselves, we have invited
therapists to take part in the Service Unit Managers’
meetings. In this way, apart from regional
participation, different professionals could exchange
their views at central level,

The Executive Director has also started =

practice to hold regular meetings in different regions
with all staff members to enhance mutual
communication. At the regular meetings last year,
staff concerns such as VR arrangement, salary
adjustment were discussad and addraessed.

Exchange Programme

In order to keep close communication with the
counterparts in China, we have continuad the
exchange programmes with organizations in
different provinces and cities in China. With the
Society's support, Fu Hong Society of Macau was
further invited by the Macau Government to start 2
new community-based service for persons with
psychiatric disahilities to be commenced in the end
of the year 2007. This is the third project entrusted
by the Macau Government to Fu Hong Society of
Macau apart from the skills development and
employment centre, and the day training centre for
persons with mental handicap opened in 2003 and
2005 respectively.

Partnership with Parents

The Society has been working closely with
service users’ parents and family members for the
past 30 years. We have offered different levels of
opportunities for them to participate and welcome
their feadback for improvement of services. In the
year under review, ong more Council committeg, the
Admission Board, has been opened up for parent
participation and has extended its membershipto a
parent representative of Fu Hong Parents’
Association.

As a conclusion, | would like to thank our
President, Dr. Simon K. K. Wong, JP, dedicated
members of the Council and committeas, committed
staff members, parents and stakeholders. Their hard
work has contributed a great deal to the
achievements of the Socisty. With their unfziling
support, we will continug to provide quality services
to persons with disabilities and their families and to
work for a caring society in Hong Kong.

l (z &%fu (éu

Eleanor P.H. Lam
Chairman
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Day Training Services

Diversified and Interactive Training

Life Experience Interactive Training
In the past year, our day training centres
continued to implement and develop “Life
Experiance Interactive Training” in their services.
The goal is to adopt a training approach that maets
the developmental needs of persons with mental
handicap and enhances their quality of life in 2 more
effective way. Diffsrent from the traditional “skills
leaming”™ approach, “Life Experience Interactive
Training”™ is a person-centred rehabilitation and
devalopment concept that emphasizes learning from
daily life, allowing service users to experience
themselves and social integration through daily
experiences. Its main components include (1)
roadening of life horizons - broaden service users’
scope of life experience through different life
situgtions, and enhance opportunity for community
integration; {2) diversification in training activities -
these include group activities, situational teaching,
dynamic teaching, arts media and multimedia stc;
(3) effective interactive training strategies and
positive interactive skills training - the tutors
gncourage service users' positive behavioral
response towards people, things and the
environment during the training process.

To assess the outcomes of implementing ~Life
Experience Interactive Training”, our Society in
collaboration with the Centre on Behavioral Health,
The University of Hong Kong, had set up a multi-
disciplinary working group and designed the * Life
Experience Interactive Training Outcome
Measurement Scale™ in 2006. Two consecutive
assessments were carried outin 13 training centres
of our Socisty in mid-2006 and early 2007. The
results indicate an increaseg in the scores of
“diversification of training activities” as well as
“multi-dimensional interactive behaviour” of service

users. Our Society will continue its endeavour in the
development and outcome assessment of “Life
Experience Interactive Training”.

Morgover, to facilitate full implementation of
“Lifs Experience Interactive Training ™ in our training
centres, a series of development programmes were
organized including basic training workshop for
frontline workers, seminars and exchange
programmes for tutors, and training of group leaders
on training strategies atc.

For sustainable development, our Society has
been producing the “Life Experience Interactive
Training” resource kit with assistance from the
Cepartment of Applied Social Studies, The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. The kit contains
research & exploratory articles, application materials
and DVD, demonstrating the effective
implementation of “Life Experience Interactive
Training”™ in different life experience and learming
situations, as well as facilitating exchange and
sharing within the field.

Computer-assisted Learning

Multimedia-assisted Training

Our Socisty has continued its endeavour in the
development of “Multimediza-assisted Training”
during the past year. Based on the foundation of
social learning theories, “Multimadia-assisted
Training”™ contains both hardware and softwars
application. The hardware components include
computer, digital video camera, digital camera,
audio system and computer projector atc. Real life
images and situations are projected onto the big
screen, offering service users greater sansory
stimulation and in-depth learning experience, thus
enhancing training effectiveness. The software part
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is made up of training modules that contain texts,
images, videos, music and internet links and which
are uploaded to the resources sharing platform
through internet. The platform facilitates our service
units to download the training modules and edit
according to individual needs. With both hardware
and software facilities, service users are abls to
repeat their learning or review shots of training
scenarios, making it an effective tool for “task
analysis”, espacially suitable for leaming certain
non-repeatable task steps or community living skills.

Moreover, the Phase |l of the Pilot Study, a
cooperative effort with the Department of Social Work
and Social Administration, The University of Hong
Kong, was complated in mid-2008. Comparad to the
fraditional teaching methods, the study outcomes
show that "Multimedia-assisted Training” is
capable of attracting greater attention from service
users and promoting their learning interasts, the
development in cognitive, social and skills learning
aspects are particularly impressive.

To facilitate the employment of  “Multimedia-
assisted Training” by service units of our Society,
the working group on computer-assisted leaming
had initiated a number of sharing sessions and
workshops in the past few years. It had also
encauraged service units to participate in the pilot
study as well 2s producing training modules. Apart
from that, the working group also assisted in the
production of training modules on the internet
platform and provided on-site technical support to
service units. The Society will continue its endeavour
to develop a standard format far “Multimedia-
assisted Training”, produce and improve training
module samples as well as inviting other agencies
to share and develop internet sharing platform.

Cyber Care Project

With the common usage of computer and the
internat in our daily lives, direct communication via
webhcam is made possible with facial expression and
body language clearly seen. The use of webcam
mekes it gasier for parsons with mental handicap to
communicate with others, greatly enhanced their
contact with the general public and improvad their

B Life Experience Interactive Training

social relationship and quality of life.

A launching ceremony for the “Cyber Cars
Project” was hald in February 2008. Presently, thera
are over 10 organizations jaining the Project and
maintaining regular direct communication with our
service users with mental handicap in the service
units via the webcam. Our service users are happy
in making so many new friends, and even for those
who are inarticulate, they can greet others with their
smiles and gesture. The barrier-free contact and
communication enable friendship building. Our
Society will continue inviting community
organizations to participate in the Project.

Arts for Persons with Disabilities

In promoting arts for persons with disabilities,
our Society had produced a DVD on African Drum
training course and organized a “Seminar on
African Drum Training ™ in May 2006 to introduce tha
CVD. In view of the favourable response, a workshop
far African Drum instructors was held during summer
to deepen participants, knowledge and skills in this
respect.

Sponsored by ex-Health, Welfare and Food
Bureau, our Society had launched the “Heart-Hit
African Drum - Social Inclusion Programme”™ . Tha
Programme coverad a whole array of activities: arts
workshops were held in collaboration with various
tertiary institutions and social service agencias from
September to December 2006, social inclusion
activities held at Kwai Tsing Theatre Plaza where
potentials of persons with mental handicap were
exhibited through drum performance.
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In addition, our Society had organized two
training pragrammes respectively to provide skills
training for both staff and persons with mental
handicap. Skills training is useful in developing the
latter's arts potentials and self-confidence. Their
perfarmance during the ceremony of our “New
Initiatives in Community Integration “Conference
had gained much applause.

Individual Rehabilitation and Development
Programme Case Management

Building on the successful experience of the
pilot study,“Rehabilitation and Development Team”
comprised of service unit management staff and
representatives of different professions and grades
were set up in all service units of our Society in April
2006. Based on resources avallable and the holistic
needs and expectations of the service users, the
Team plans and designs the service unit’s daily
reutines and activities for the “Individual
Rehabilitation and Development Programme” of
service Users.

To keep pace with the implementation of “Life
Experience Interactive Training” and establishment
of the “Rehabilitation and Development Team”, our
Saciety revised the “Individual Rehabilitation and

Development Programme Manual” and renamed it

B Training in Aqult Training Centre

as “Training Manual for Persons with Mental
handicap”. Moreover, our newly-designed “Web-
based Case Management System”™ has been put
an trial. YWe expect the new system could help
promote inter-disciplinary case management and
service efficiency.

m Art Training
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Quality of life is what people value nowadays,
they believe life is not just the satisfaction of basic
needs, but the pursuit of a guality life that
emphasizes the well-being of mind and body.

A secure and cozy living environment is
essential for persans with mental handicap who live
in service units. Every issue discussed in the
Residential Service Meeting gathered the experience
and knowledge of our staff, so as to improve the
measures and facilities of residential services.
Improvements included self-invented protective pad
for door hinges, preventing service users from being
injured by the hinges; improving the safety feafures
of water heaters, such as using instantanecus and
gas water heaters, and installing a thermastat to
reduce the danger of accidents caused by
difference in water temperature.

Under the guidance of occupational therapists
and physiotherapists, our Care and Aftention Homes
had installed rehahilitation eguipment that enhances
service users’ self-care abilities. These included
ceiling hoists that helped move and transport service
users, enhance their comfort and reduce staff
injuries; installation of diapers changing machine
catering for service users’ self-care needs; and mini-
movers etc.

To care for the well-being of our service users
in body and mind, recreation and relaxation areas

A | Q _"_ A
& Kﬂ:{i““ ’ ' WTrip to Hainan
L B r ' of service
e — - users of Ngai
Shun Home

Residential Services

Enhancement of Quality of Life

® Extension Scout 1523 Group

were constructed in some of our residential homes,
such as the sensory garden af the Rehabilitatian
Cenfre and the fish pond af Kit Hong Home, which
have greatly enhanced the quality of leisure activities
for our residents. Moreover, spiritual groups were
also sef up at Kit Hong Home and Yau Chong Home
to meet and inspire service users’ needs in spiritual
development.

A new milestane far our service users has been
set through their participation and contribution to the
community. A volunteer group - “Joint of Love” was
farmed in August 2002 comprised service users from
six of our service units in Tuen Mun and Yuen Long.
Since its inception, “Joint of Love™ has been active
in rendering community services which included
visits to the elderly, helping in flag selling, and
promoting the message of love and care. Formed
under the organization of Hing Wah Adult Training
Centre in 2004, “Extension Scout 1523 Group™ is
the first scout group of Fu Hong Society with
members coming from service units of Hong Kong
East. To develop their potentials and promote the
spirit of mutual care and love, the Scout Group had
taken part in varicus community inclusion
pragrammes.
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\locational Rehabilitation and
Development Services

Enhancement of Vocational Skills

The vocational rehabilitation and development
services of Fu Hong Society provide diversified
vocational and social skills training for persons with
disabilities through a wide variety of services. Not
only do these services render the nesded support,
they also help secure employment for service users
based on their abilities and interasts. Moraover,
collaboration with the business sector also helps
expand the opportunities for job training and
amployment far parsons with disabilities with
potentials to attain the goal of open employment and
social integration.

Workshop Service
Workshop service mainly provides vocational
skills, work habit and social skills training for parsons
with disabilities, facilitating them for promotion to
supported employment service.

Despite Hong Kong's blooming economy, there
are considerable difficulties in securing job orders
for service usars of our workshops. In the year that
past, for those with limited abilities or who were
unwilling to work in non-centre-based training
context, our workshops had employed different
business development strategies to continue
providing diversified skill training in packaging,
mailing, printing service and handicraft making for
them. Meanwhile, for service users who axhibited
potentials in open employment or ware willing to fit
in non-centre based training, an array of vocational
training based on current markat situation was
rendered to them. These included cleaning, laundry,

carbeauty, air sterilization, pest control, logistics and
delivery etc. Through the efforts of our staff and
commitment of service users and their families, quite
a number of service users were ready for supported
employment service and heading towards the door
of open employment.

In the coming vear, the workshops will continue
adopting effective business strategies and
maintaining close cooperzation with the business
sector, the goal is to enhance service users’
vocational skills through opening up diversified job
varigties and providing multi-dimensional training
bzsed on theair abilities and interests.

Supported Employment Service and
On the Job Training Programme for
Persons with Disabilities

The Supported Employment Service offers pre-
employment training, job matching, an the job
supervision and continuous support for persons with
diszbilities who have potentials and are willing to
work in the open market. Morgover, our On the Job
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Training Programme for Persons with Disabilites
provides wageas allowance for employers who have
hired employees with disabilities, hoping to
encourage more employers to provide job
opportunities for persons with disabilites.

Disadvantaged by the shortage of openings for
low-skilled workers in the labour market and
minimum wagée measure advocated by the
Government in recent years, service users with
relatively low productivity had encounterad
difficulties in finding jobs. Fortunately, there were
still many employers who ware willing to support
persons with disabilities to earmn their own living. Last
year, our Supported Employment Service was able
fo help 44 service users find open employment, 13
of whom were capable of working indepandently and
no longer required continuous support. While On the
Job Training Programmme also assisted 15 users
o find jobs of whom 8 could work independeantly.

Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Services

Centre and Vocational Skills Assessment Centre

Kwzi Hing Vocational Development Centre
renders integrated vocational rehabilitation services
to 150 persons with disabilities. Based on their
capabilities and interests, the Centre provideas
integrated and one-stop workshop as well as
supported employment service which prepare its
service users for future open employment. During
the past year, the Centre had offered vocational
skills, wark habit and social skills training, and
arranged employment, job matching, supervision
and continuous support to those with work potentials
for open employment. Amang 28 service usars who
got emploved, 9 of them were able to work
independently.

Furthermore, 2 "Vocational Skills Assessment
Centre” providing comprehensive vocational skills
assessment for persons with disabilities from our
service units and outside organizations was set up
at Kwai Hing Vocational Development Centre. The
assessment outcomes allow the service providers
fo have a better understanding of the zbilities of
service users, hence facilitating the matching of
suitable types of vocational training and employment
for them.

® Cleaning Service —

Social Club House

Attending to the needs for social skills and
leisure development, Social Club Houses are setup
at the Workshops and Integrated Vocational
Rehzbilitation Services Centre that allow service
users to enjoy using leisure facilities and take part
in group activities in a comfortzble and relaxing
snvironment. Morsover, the Club Houses also sarve
as ideal places for stafl interview with service users,
enabling the former to know more about the users’
dzily lives and training needs, and arrange proper
services and refer them to social worker if necessary.
Lastyear, a hostof activities and services of different
varieties were initiated by the Club Houses. These
included flour craft class, Baduanjin, snack making,
drawing class, bowling competition, badminton and
ping pung fun day, volunteer group and gathering
for “Best Buddies Hong Kong™ Movement.

Apart from that, the Supported Employment
Service also organizes support groups in gvening
in the Social Cluly House for service users who arg
at work. The content of these groups includes
sharing on work, talks on job skills, sharing on social
affairs, sex education and recreational activitias stc.
It is hoped that meaningful leisure activities and
support from peers and social workers can
encourage our service users to venture on the road
to employment and enrich their lives.

¥ ‘¥ %X

%Y%Ym Yﬂ” Y | a{ B




Social Enterprise
Established by Fu Hong Socisty in October
2003, Hong Yung Services Limited (Hong Yung) is
a social enterprise that aims to explore on the job
training and employment opportunities for persons
with disabilities, theseg include job orders on car
beauty, laundry, indoor and outdoor cleaning, repair
and maintenance, sterilization and peast control, and
sales service ete. The ultimate aim is to facilitate their

success in finding open employment.

Until March 2006, Hong Yung has 33 amployees
in totzal of whom 22 are persons with disabilities, the
ratio between persons with and without disabilities
is 2:1. Moreover, it also provides on the job training
and employment for over 40 service users of
Supported Employment Service each year.

Atthe initial stage, a team composed of qualified
technicians and persons with disabilities was sat up
under Hong Yung to render services in homa repair
and maintenance, such as plaster work, carpentry,
painting, electrical and plumbing service. Although
repair is a skilled type of work, workers with
disabilities were able t©o handle the work procedures
and leam its skills as well as the application of tools
and materials after three years of practical
experience and professional instructions. Currently,
apart from serving the service units of our Society,
the team’s customers also include private
companies, schools, churches, large housing
astates and private residential buildings.

In 2005, Hong Yung started to provide cleaning
services and had successfully obtained the cleaning
contracts of three student halls of The University of
Hong Kong, rendering daily cleaning services
included dusting, sweegping, washing, floor cleaning,
waxing and marble protection etc. In order to assist
persons with disabilities to become skillful cleaning
workers, Hong Yung provided them with on the job
training, teaching them how to effectively operate
the complicated cleaning equipment. After 2 year's
hard work and guarantee of service quality, Hong
Yung was granted another year's contract in January
2007, providing employment for 20 persons with
disabilities and from disadvantaged group. This also
enabled the University students to have direct
contact with the persons with disabilities and

understand theirwork zbilities, enhancing integration
between persons with and without disabilities.

Owing to the bulk of employment opportunities
far persons with disabilities in the retail industry in
recent years, Hong Yung attempted and succeeded
in bidding the contract for the operation of Staff Co-
op Shop at the Hospital Authority (HA) Building in
2008, providing vending searvice to HA staff as well
as on the job training and employment in retzil
service for persons with disabilities. An opening
ceremony for the co-op shop was held on 27 July
the same year with Mr. Shane Solomon, Chief
Executive of the Hospital Authority as one of the
officiating guests. Aftar almost a year's exparience
in business operation, Hong Yung was able to set
up a systematic operative framawork that included
product provision, price control, transport logistics,
stock system and cash flow etc, as well as providing
quality customer service.

It has been Hong Yung's mission to explore new
waorking opportunities for persons with disahilities
and provide diversified services, so in early 2007,
Hong Yung set up another mobile past control team,
providing quality and reliable sterilization and pest
control service for families, schools and hostals. As
pest control is a type of work that requires the
application of professional knowledge and less
manual work, persons with diszbilities given
sufficient training are able to manage. To attain
professional standards, Hong Yung has invited a
pest control company to provide voluntary
professional advice to its staff, and encouraged them
to enroll in recognized pest control course.

With the annual gross income and sales value
exceeds 10 million dollars which is five times of the
previous yaar's amount, last year has been a highly
rewarding vear for Hong Yung. The Company will
continue its efforts to explore new working
opportunities and improve present services, aiming
to attain professional standards as well as providing
diversified employment opportunities for persons
with disabilities. In the meantime, Hong Yung also
enhanced communication and cohesion among its
employees by organizing regular socizal activities and
dinners.

X ¥Y¥Y. ¥ ¥ XX XYy,




2006-07 F 5§ FHS Annual Report

49

Keeping in ling with our Society's mission, Hong
Yung strives to create more job opportunities for
persons with disabilities. It also aims to broaden the
scope of collaboration with the business sector and
to achieve social integration based on sincerity and
strengths. We are convinced that social enterprise
can rebuild the confidence of persons with
disabilities in open employment by facilitating them
to work under an undearstanding and supportive
environment.

Social Recognition and Support for
Sustainable Development

In order to imprave and maintain sustainable
development for aur serviceas, our Society had invited
the Independent Commission Against Corruption
{(ICAC) to conduct an operation review on the
services of our workshops. Service improvement was
implemented upaon ICAC’'s professional

B HA Staff Co-gp Shop

recommendations to achieve all-rounded quality
management. Nevartheless, the problems brought
about by the aging and decline in working abilities
of our service users as well as intense market
competition from other social enterprises in Hong
Kong have made it more difficult to explore
diversified and suitable working and training
opportunities for service users. Despite that, our
vocational rehabilitation and devalopment services
continue to develop and meet the needs of service
users. This owes much to the recognition and
support from our service users, their families, the
business sector, social organizations and the
general public apart from our group of forward-
looking and progressive staff. Wea feel greatly
indebted and sincerely hope that all parties will
continug their effort and support to help persons with
disabilities attain open employment and better
quality of life.
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Psychiatric Renabiltation oemvices

Social Inclusion & Community Participation

Introduction
The paramount objective of aur psychiatric
rehabilitation services has been community re-
intagration of persons with psychiatric disabilities.
In line with the annuzal plan of the Society, our
endeavour was focused on social inclusion in the
past year.

Halfway House Mutual Support Group

Currently, the Group comprises 25 members
who come from our three halfway houses. They meet
regularly to plan for community programmes and
volunieer services. In the past year, they organized
a community service project, namely "Happy
Working Together” for the slderly with the MTR Social
Service Group. The project covered a serigs of
programmes, including home-visit during the Mid-
Autumn Festival, providing minor repair to the
singleton elderly, and outdoor activities and sharing
sassion. The results of the project werg encouraging.
The service users built up their confidence to interact
with their counterparts in the community. On the other
hand, both the elderly and the volunteers have
changed their perception to persons with psychiatric
disabilities. They have 2 more positive acceptance
to them.

The Music Group — “Unison”

The 35 members of Unison not only come from
our halfway houses, but also from the community
support services. They were excited by the funding
support of The UPS Foundation, giving US34,478 to
the Group to implement the project of “Let Music
Link Up Evaryoneg”. Tha special meaning of this
project was that they could produce their own music
CD o be distributed to the community membars in

March 2007. Thay also organized an interactive
music show at Stanley in September. Apart from this
project, they actively performed in different
occasions. For example, they performed in the “Art
in MTR" in September 2008. In the past year, the
Group had made a significant leap in social inclusion
and community participation. The members’
confidence was particularly enhanced through the
production of their own CD.

Aftercare Service

To enable the service users of halfway houses
fo re-integrate into the community, discharging plans
would be arranged. They will be either discharged
far family reunion or leading an independent living
in the community. Our social workers will rendear
support and aftercare sarvice to them for a period
of 2 years. 56 service users ware served in the year,
and 12 cases reachead successful compleation and
maintained stable community life.
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Community Mental Health Link
Services

Community Mental Hezalth Link Services has
been in operation since January 2002. In the past
year, 186 members and carers were served. The
Link has been active in social inclusion. In May 20086,
the Link received funding from The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation to launch a volunteer
project for the elderly residents of Southern District.
The project was co-organized with the Mrs. Mann
Tai Po Social Centre for the Elderly, the Chinese
Rhenish Church. The Link, in collaboration with the
Social Work Department, The University of Hong
Kong, conducted a music performance programme
in December 2006. Joint efforts with Pamela Youde
Nethersole Eastern Hospital ware made to conduct
arehabilitation group in the Day Hospital, and 2 mass
scaled programme in March 2007.

Community Mental Health Care
Services
Community Mental Health Care Services is a
new initiative of Social Welfare Department, and the
services have baen rendered since October 2005,

Community Mental Health Care Services is
community support services providing additional
care and support to persons with psychiatric
disabilities in the community. The services are aimed
to provide continuous support to patients discharged
from psychiatric wards or hospital and the halfway
house so as to help them to sustain independent
living in the community. Vocational rehabilitation
services are also provided to service users idling at
halfway houses so as to develop and maintain their
social and economic functions. In the past year, 71
cases who are discharged from hospitals were
served as well as 5 cases discharged from halfway
houses.

Conclusion

It was & rewarding vyear with great
achievements. The production of the music CD was
a milestone for the Music Group, in particular for the
members with psychiatric disahilitias. The attempt
to achieve the objectives of social inclusion and
community participation is continuous. Speacial
thanks should go to the unceasing efforts of the staff
members who are very dedicated in their work.
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The first Casa Famiglia “Encounter” was found
in 1997, with the vision and mission of
acknowledging the rights and needs of persons with
mental handicap to enjoy family life, and social life
as everyone in Hong Kong society. With the
commitment toward the mission, Fu Hong Society
has founded two more Casa Famiglia in successive
years.

During the year, with The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust’s subvention of recurrent
expenditure of three Casa Famiglia, our efforts had
dedicated bigger portion of our resources to uphold
the family life and enlarge the encounter of regular
friends and members with mental handicap with
following activities:

1. 14 August 2006: Summer holiday trip to Music
Farm in Yuen Long - It was a day of leisure
activities with games and handicrafts which
allowed participants to learn from persons with
mental handicap to enjoy life with simplicity. In
addition, it helped our members with mental
handicap to share the community
facilities with others.

2. 2 Qct 2006: BBQ activity in organic farm
in Yuen Long with a short visit to Kam
Tin Country Club - A family day for all
the members of Casa Famiglia was
organized to have promoted stronger
sense of belonging among members.
In addition, the activity assisted
members with mental handicap to
appreciate the beauty of nature and
share social facility as other members
in society.

3. 15 December 2006:. Horse riding
session in Tuen Mun Public Riding
School - It was a totally new

Casa Famiglia
Build a Family

B Trip to Music Farm in Yyen Long

experience for our members. They all enjoyed the
riding and close contact with horses. Some of
them were even able to learn the basic horse
riding skills.

4.1 January 2007: Party at Cheung Sha Wan Adult
Training Centre of the Society - Morning session
was dedicated to share with regular friends, family
members on the spirit of Casa Famiglia and
workshop on understating persons with mental
handicap. In the afternoon session, they were
actively involved in games, dancing, singing
karacke and gift distribution. The total number of
participants was 110. The activities achieved the
objectives of integration and all participants
enjoyed the gathering very much.

In addition, more professional trainings and
support was provided to housemothers and elder
brothers including two workshops in September
2006 and March 2007, to have enhanced their skills
to deal with persons with mental handicap and
conflict management.
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1.

Apart from receiving local and overseas visitors

to Casa Famiglia, its mission was further spread
through:

29 December 2006: We had shared our
experiences of living with members with mental
handicap in their last moment of life in Casa
Famiglia, during the “End of Life Care in Long-
term Care Settings: Local Perspectives on
Choice, Care and Comfort Conference”, held at
the Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre.
Subsequently, some of the audience expressed
their desire to visit Casa Famiglia as well as to
better understand the spirit of Casa Famiglia.

2. 15 March 2007: Two members with mental

handicap shared their experiences in Casa
Famiglia at the Society's “New Initiatives in
Community Integration” Conference. Their
sharing was warmly received by participants from
local, Mainland China and abroad. Furthermore,
the process of preparation and sharing enhanced
their self-confidence and deepened their insight
on family life in Casa Famiglia.
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Jevelopment and o

Joport Ger

Persons wi

With the generous support and sponsorship
from the Keswick Foundation, Operation Santa Claus
{a fundraising programme jointly organized by the
RTHK and SCMP) and The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, Development and Support Centre
for Persons with Autism has been in aperation since
1 August 2006. Our Society is also grateful to the
generous donafion of HK$182,000 from Evergloss
Tours Co. Ltd. and Partnership Fund for the
Disadvantaged respectively for the purchase of a
2%-seat Saciety van.

The Centre provides a whole array of services
that aim to meet the special needs of paersons with
autism. These include day fraining, after-school
learning activities, six-star social club (held every
Saturday), holiday programmes (held during
summer vacation, Christmas and New Year
halidays), and sensary infegration therapy, etc. All
the services are meant to cater for the needs of
persons with autism of different developmental
stages, such as day fraining for autistic adolescents
and adults with autism who have left school, and
after-school activities for school children and
teenagers. In addition, the six-
star social club offers
opportunities for persons with
autism of different ages, their
families and friends to take part
together in social activities that
would enhance their
relationship. The overall
attendance of the club’s
activities between August 2006
and May 2007 was 2,736 while

N Autism

Pioneering and Tailor-made Service

the total number of
members has
reached 133.

Apart from
that, advocacy of
the rights and
needs of
persons with
autism and their
families is also part of the Centre’s mission
and respansibility. In participating in the radic
programme “The Way We Are” of Commercial

u Openjng Ceremony CUm Seminar

Radio and RTHK's “Equal Opportunities Diversity
Project”, the Centre hopes to promote public
understanding of persons with autism. Moreover, a
brief intreduction on the services of the Centre in
the programme “The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charitable Confributions™ produced by The Hong
Kang Jockey Club in collaborafion with TVB Jade
was alsa screened.

On 20 April 2007, the Cenfre’s apening ceremany
cum seminar was held with more than 120 guests
attending. There were also 25
service users and their families
joining the senvice trial ook place
on the fallowing day.

Looking the future, we will
endeavour in continucus
service improvement and
promotion, hoping that more
persans with autism and their
families are able to receive the
services they need.
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ommunity Support Services

Fufll the Needs of Persons with Mental Randicap i the Community

Different suppaort services are initiated by cur
Society to promote the active involvement of persons
with mental handicap info community life. The aim
is to meet the different needs of service users and
enhance their abilities for independent care, so as
to relieve the stress of their families in caring for them.

Qur Society started to review the value-added
services in 2004 and has since then placed
emphasis an cammunity support services. If is
hoped that service users could receive different
levels of support and services apart from existing
service provisions, which enable their needs to be
met within the community, and achieving genuine
social integration as well as experiencing the
excitement of community life.

Moreover, we have also reformed our service
pravision by adopting a ane-stop service maodel
offering more convenient service to users. To
facilitate their access to service information, we have
revised our booklet in 2006, infraducing in greater
details our Community Support Service to persons
with disabilities who are in need and relevant
organizations.

Our Society provides awide variety of diversified
support services including:

1. Temparary Day Care Service

2. After-school Care Service

3. Respite Service Service

4. Holiday Care Service

5. Holiday Residential Service

6. Special School Students Attachment Programme
7. Rehabilitation Centre Life Experience Pragramme
8. Sensory Integration Therapy Service

9. Social Inclusion Club (diversified activities for
persons with moderate and severe mental
disabilities)

10. Family Resort (holiday resort for persons with
disabilities and their families )

We have also actively participated in the
Community Support Projects of the Social Welfare
Department and received their subvention to

develop the following programmes:

1. Day Care Service for Persons with Severe
Disabilities

2. Community Support and Care Service

- Holiday Care Service (after-school care/
Saturday, Sunday and public holidays care/
school vacation care)

- Family-based Respite Service (care service at
the service users’ home)

. Home-based Training and Suppaort Service
. Community Mental Health Link Services
. Community Mental Health Care Services

Fron s

. Supported Employment Service

We will continue learming from our experiences
and strive for better guality and improvements. The
goal is to develop greater flexibility in our support
service catering for the different needs of service
users. Equally important are social recognition and
support from the general public that enable
sustainable provision and development of our
services.
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Paramedical Services

Multi-disciplinary Contributions

“New Initiatives in Community

Integration” 30% Anniversary Conference

This year came the precious moment of 30"
anniversary of Fu Hong Society. Our Society
organized a conference titled “New Initiatives in
Community Integration” to celebrate this meaningful
moment. Therapists have the honour to present our
achievements to celebrate the anniversary. Two
topics were selected and presented in workshops
af the Canfaerence an 15 March 2007. They were
Sensory IntegrationTherapy Service, presented by
occupational therapists and  “A Pilot Study on
Weight Management for Persons with Mental
Handicap”™ in Lal Yiu Adult Training Centre,
presented by physiotherapist.

Publication, Staff Training and Safety Concern

Qur therapists aim to provide knowledge and
skill for frontline staff to facilitate them to work safely
in their workplaces. Biannual Safety Newsletter was
published ta pravide them infarmation an the usage
of safety equipment, methods or systems to promaote
safety, campaign to arcuse and increase the safety
awareness in daily work routine and the illustration
of examples of accidents to alert staff not to trap
into similar accident. Staff were taught how fo
perform warm up exercise before the start of work
to prepare the readiness of muscle and joint fo
perfarm resistive wark, minimizing the risk of injury
during work process. Not only talk and assessment
of manual handling was provided for frantline staff,
there would be ancther safety fraining, feeding
training and assessment, for staff to well acquaint
with the feeding technigues, precautions,
preparation work and required observation skills
during service users’ feeding time. This kind of
training increases staff's competency on the
handling of service users, thus promotes safety of
sarvice users in their daily routine.

Sensory Integration Therapy Centre
(Aberdeen)
With the funding support from Citigroup and the
Partnership Fund for the Disadvantaged, the Sensory

Integration Therapy
Centre (Aberdeen) in
Rehabilitation Centre
was opened in
August2006. Service
users with sensory
integrative
dysfunction living in
Hong Kong Island
can be addressed
and they need not
go to the other
Sensary Infegration
Therapy Centre of
our Society in Chak
On Estate,
Kaowloon, for
treatment. The occcupancy rate of the Centre is up
to 90% and is forecast ta be 100% in near future.
Based on the result of our pool of service users after
receiving treatment in the Centre, it was found that
service users with self-injurious behaviour, balance
and motor coordination problems showed significant
impravement after certain pericd of treatment.

Case Management System

For case management, the Society decided to
change the traditional ways of reporting and
recording inta an electranic system far effective and
efficient communication. A computerized system will
be launched shortly in Society level. Therapists can
input relevant data of the service users that can be
accessed by relevant and authorized parties.

Training and Development of
Therapists

Beside providing staff fraining for frantline
workers, therapists also organize staff development
programmes for themselves. Therapists have
attended relevant seminars, courses, workshops and
conferences to update knowledge and skill. Working
groups and sharing sessions were held to provide
channels to share views.
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Clinical Psychological Services

Psychotherapy and Consultation Service

Based on the nature of problems and the needs psychologist provides consultation service and
of service users, individual psychotherapy, family conduct talks, advising them how to manage stress
therapy and group therapy arg offered. The Society and negative emotions.

has also set up the “Challenging Behaviour
Management Group”™ which discusses at regular
meetings the intervention plans for service users
exhibiting challenging behaviour. Group members
include clinical psychologists, occupational
therapist, psychiatric nurse and experienced social
workers. The multi-disciplinary approach proves o
be an effective and comprehensive way 10 manage
problematic behaviours.

Cognitive Behavioural Therapy (CBT)
Training Groups

CBT is an effective psychotherapy. Clinical
research has proven that it can enhance the stress
management, emotionzal management and problem
solving skills of persons with mantal handicap. In
view of this, CBT training groups are sat up in our
service units with themas on “Anger Management”,

teaching our service users how to identify emaotions,
Psychological Services for Persons in Need manage anger and solve problems.

The establishment of Development and Support

Centre for Persons with Autism helps render L
. o PR CBT Training Manual — Anger
psychological services including intelligence

assessment, psychological assessment and Management for Persons with
treatment to persons in need. Mental Handicap

Published in June 2006, CBT training manual
which summarizes and integrates different
psychaological theories helps facilitate staff’'s
understanding of the new training method. To match

Staff Training — Understand
Challenging Behaviour and its

Management the needs of our service users, the " activity-based”

Challenging behaviours have proven to affect training madel is adopted which employs pictures

service users’ quality of life and interpersonal and cards as training tools, togather with large

relationship. In view of the negative impacts of amount of games and role plays that enable the

challenging behaviours, the Society has conducted training format and content to be more interactive
a series of tailor-made training sessions for all staff and zattractive.

members. Contents cover understanding
challenging behaviour; assessment; behavioural
management; case study and application.

Consultation and Talks for Parents/Carers
It is recognized that the care-giving role of the
service users’ family and carers is stressful. Clinical
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Health Care Services

Comprehensive Nursing Care

To cope with the shorfage of supply of nurses
in recent years, our Society has organized “Training
Course for Health Workers™ to equip and enable
frantline workers to assist in the waork of health care
professionals, hoping to ease their workload and the
pressure of such shartage.

Prevention and Control of Infectious
Diseases
Apart from internal training, nurses from different
service units had also attended fraining courses
organized by the Infection Control Training Unit of
the Centre for Health Protection in December 2006,
The courses enhance the nurses’ professional
knowledge and provide them with updated
infarmation an infecticus diseases. Based on
guidelines issued by Centre for Health Protection,
the working group of oaur Health Care Services
Meeting had updated the “Infection Control
Manual” for internal reference.

In the past year, cases of influenza and Norwalk-
like viruses infection were reported in some of our
service units. In respanse, health care staff had taken
immediate measures to lower the risk of transmission
and prevent large-scale outbreak by referring and
adhering to the guidelines of Centre for Health
Protection and the “Infection Control Manual”.

Professional Training

In early 2007, nurses attended the falk an
“Drug Management in Residential Care Home for
the Elderly” organized by the Rehabilitation and
Medical Sacial Services Branch of the Social Welfare
Department. Based on the operational manual
distributed during the talk, infarmation an drug
management was subseguently updated for internal
reference. Moreover, regular courses on Cardio-
pulmonary resuscitation by the Red Cross, and talks
on Comman psychiatric drugs for persons with
mental disabilities by psychiatrists were arganized

B Protessiona| ralning

for our staff to strengthen their life-saving skills and
medicine knowledge.

Enhancement on Quality of Service
The process of computerization and
standardization of health care forms aiming at
effective management of service users ™ casefile and
health infarmation is near completion. Trial runs have
been conducted in same of our service units.

Our nurses have actively participated in the
“Visiting Medical Practitioner Scheme” launched by
the Social Welfare Department which aims to provide
comprehensive health care for service users. They
helped in designing the scope and policy of the
service and inviting general practitioners to take part
in the scheme.

Nurse representatives had also contributed their
profassional knowledge in the working groups an
“Challenging Behaviour Management Group”™ and
“Guideline of Restraint”, and the in drafting of the
“Procedures on Management and Report of
Accidents / Body Injuries of Service Users”.

Our nurses had alse conducted regular talks
on first-aid, proper ways of hand-washing and use
of drugs for frontline staff and parents in different
service units.
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"Best Budalies Ho

g Kong” Movemer

One-to-One Frindship witf

Background

Criginated in the United States, Best Buddies
is an intemational friendship movement that aims to
enhance the quality of life for persons with mental
handicap by encouraging ong-to-ong friendship with
students and members of the community, provide
equal opportunities for them to participate in
community affairs and promote social integration. It
was foundead in 1989 by Mr. Anthony Kennedy
Shriver who is a member of the Kennedy Family,
and received support from his mother Ms. Eunice
Kennedy Shriver (also founder of “Special
Olympics”™) , sister of farmer US President John F.
Kennedy, to serve on the Board of Directors. Ever
since the birth of their family member, Ms. Rose
Kennedy who is mentally handicapped, the Kennady
family has actively involved during the past 50 years
in international advancement far persons with meantal
handicap, striving to improve their adverse situations
brought about by social isolation and negative
image.

Currently, there are 1,300 junior and senior high
schools and universities in 33 countries and regions
that have set up Best Buddies school chapters, with
over 250,000 beneficiaries annually. The
Headquarters of Best Buddiss in the United States
plans to expand the Movement to all 50 states as
wall as 50 countries and regions worldwide by 2010.

“Best Buddies Hong Kong” Movement

Since the establishment of “Best Buddies
Hong Kong™ Movement in 2004 by Fu Hong Society
under the mandate of Best Buddias in the States,
school chapters have baen set up in 10 secondary
schools and tertiary institutions with over 2,000
students, volunteers and persons with mental
handicap as beneficiaries. Presently, Hong Kong is
the region within Asia (including Philippines,

Persons with Mental Handicap

Singapore, Japan and Thailand) that has the largest
number of Best Buddies school chapters, and whose
growth is also the fastest among the areas where
the movement is promoted.

"Best Buddies Hong Kong™ Movament offers
three types of programmes - “College Buddies”,
“Secondary School Buddies” and “Citizen
Buddies™ that tune in the local context. Fu Hong
Society provides support to the participating schools
in volunteer training and organization work. It also
helps match each student with a parson with mental
handicap, encouraging them to participate in leisure
activities and develop friendship on a one-to-one
basis. Morgover, the Society also organizes talks,
provides training and practice opportunities for
students of 14 secondary schools that are interested
in joining the Movement, enabling them to have 2
basic understanding of persons with mental
handicap in preparation for the setting up of school
chapters in the future. Similar training and support
are rendered to participants within the community.
With regard to persons with mental handicap, there
are presently 21 rehabilitation service units joining
the “Best Buddies Hong Kong”™ Movamant.

Funding Support
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Being a non-subvented item, each year, the

"Best Buddies Hong Kong™ Movement requires
outside fundings and private donation to support its
activities and sponsor school chapters. Since 2005,
the Movement receives generous financial support
from “Drs Richard Charles & Esther Yewpick Lee
Charitable Foundation™. The amount of sponsorship
between 2005 and 2009 was HK$894,000, and
student buddies were sponsoread to attend the 17™
and 18" Best Buddies International Annual
Leadership Conference. They gathered togetherwith
1,300 student leaders from over 15 regions of the
world to share and exchange their skills and
experiences, and establish international contacts
and bondage. In 2006 and 2007, the Socisty
received sponsaorship from the Sham Shui Po District
Council to organize social integration programmes
that promotad students and elders ™ undearstanding
of persons with mental handicap.

Working Partners

Apart from funding support, partnership with
other community organizations is also integral to the
development of “Best Buddies Hong Kong”™
Movement. In September 20086, it received an
invitation from the School of Hotel and Tourism
Management, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
to participate in its students’ work placement
programme. A total of 100 buddies from 8 chapters
together with 24 students from the University took
part in a western cooking class and a competition
cum graduation ceremony. The event was supported
by the Hong Kong Chefs Association who served
as guest judges for the competition.

The 2 “Best Buddies Hong Kong ™ Movement
Annuzl Gathering was held in March 2007. A total of
230 Best Buddies attended the occasion to share
their experienca and having fun and dinner together.
The 3¢ “Best Buddies Hong Kong™ Movement
Electric Cooking Competition, held between June
and July 2007, had attracted more than 60 teams
comprised a total of more than 200 contestants. The
delicious dishes prepared by the contestants
demonstrated the abilities of persons with mental
handicap and enhanced public understanding of
them, realizing the goal of integration bstween
persons with and without disabilities. Precading the

Competition, a Press Conference cum Legislative
Council Members Social Inclusion Programme in
which Legislative Council members and persons with
mental handicap joined hands to prepare food were
held. We would also like to thank China Light and
Power Company Limited far being co-organizers of
the event in the past three years.

Through collaboration with different schools and
organizations, the "Best Buddies Hong Kong”
Movement endeavours to promote students, the
general public and persons with mental handicap
to participate in the Movement and estzablish
chapters as well enhancing integration betwean
those with and without disabilities. Collaborated
parties include The Hong Kong Paolytechnic
University, The Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology, Hong Kong Shue Yan University, The
Hong Kong Institute of Education, Lingnan
University, Hong Kong Institute of Vocational
Education (Tuen Mun, Tsing Yi, Haking Wong), Li
Pa Chun United World College of Hong Kong, Ho
Cao College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen), Pui Kiu
Middle School, Po Kok Secondary School, Vocational
Training Council Tuen Mun Skills Centre, Choi Jun
School, Shek Wai Kok Parents’ Resource Centre of
The Spastics Association of Hong Kong, The Hong
Kong Buddhist Association Children and Youth
Centre, Buddhist Wong Fung Ling College and
farmer-Education and Manpower Bureau.

The Way Ahead

We are indebted to the "Drs Richard Charles
& Esther Yewpick Lee Charitable Foundation™ for
their support in the past years, especially for the
launch of “Best Buddies Hong Kong™ Mavement,
For continuous development of “Best Buddies
Hong Kong”™ Movement, we need the support and
participation from the community, including
supporting expenses, being corporate partners,
establishing chapters or praviding professional
suggestions. Such support is meaningful to the
Movement so as to enhance the chances for
students and community members to know more
about persons with mental handicap and become
buddiss. As what a buddy said, "It is through “Best
Buddies Hong Kong” Movement that | know persons
with mental handicap do not need sympathy or pity.
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They would enjoy friendship and care from others.”

Programme Advisors
We thank for the generous support from the
generzl public and professionals who offer advice
and serve as advisors for "Best Buddies Hong
Kong™ Movement. Our advisors include:

4 Dr Chau Wai-Lap Albert, Dean of Student Affairs, The
University of Hong Kong

4 Dr Cheung Kwok-wah, Faculty of Education, The
University of Hong Kong

4 Dr Eria PY Li, Department of Rehabilitation Sciences,
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

4 Dr Kwok Kin-fun, Joseph, JP, Department of Applied
Social Studies, City University of Hong Kong

4 Dr Maria PY Chik, Faculty of Education, Hong Kong
Baptist University

4 Dr Sin Kuen-fung Kenneth, Department of Educational
Psychology, Counseling and Learning Needs, The Hong
Kong Institute of Education

4 Mr Au Kin-kwan, Principal, Po Kok Secondary School

4 Mr Chiu Cheung-lun, Principal, Pui Kiu Middle School

4 Mr Hui Ki-hung, Student Affairs Officer, Hong Kong
Institute of Vocational Education (Tsing Yi}

4 Mr Luke Wong

¢ Mr Poon Wing-kui

4 Mr Tsang Kam-ching, Manager, Vocational Training
Council Tuen Mun Skills Centre

4 Mr Tsang Shu-ming, Social Work Department, Hong
Kong Shue Yan University

4 Mrs Ma Lo To-wan, Mary, Commissioner for
Rehabilitation

4 Ms Chau Yi-ha, Li Po Chun United World College of
Hong Kong

4 Ms Wong Mei-tak, Vice-Principal, Ho Dao College
(Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen}

# Prof Frank Fu, JP, Associale Vice-Presiden(, Dean &
Chair Professor, Faculty of Social Sciences, Hong Kong
Baplist University

4 Prof Ngai Ngan-pun, Department of Social Work, The
Chinese University of Hong Kong
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-1 Hong Parents’ Association
Building Partnership with Parents

Formzlly established in 2000 and under the
leadership of three Executive Committeas in six
years, Fu Hong Parents’ Association has grown into
the present shape with z solid foundation made
possible by parents’ enthusiasm and participation.
The Association has achieved in laying down the
regulations and procedures of meetings and
enhancing members’ zbilities in commitiee
discussion as well as making amendments to the
constitution,

Led by Mr Ng Chi Keung, advisor and chairman
of the 3™ Executive Committee, the Parents’
Assocization has maintained strong partnership with
the Society, and ensured the parallel development
of internal and external affairs guided by the benefits
of service users. With respect to internal affairs, the
Executive Committee had engaged in drafting
regulations for the coming election of the 4"
Executive Committee; arrangement of visits to
service units in different districts that forged closer
contact betwaen the Executive Committee and local
parents’ groups; arganization of “Seminar on
Comprehensive Social Security Assistance (CSSA)
Scheme cum Consultation Megting on Charges for
Escort Service to Medical Treatment” to enhance
parents’ understanding of those services. Mareover,

a day camp was organized o share work experience
with social workers which enhanced coordination
and cooperation between both parties; and a day
trip in Autumn to enhance relationship among the
parents.

For external affairs, the Parents’ Association
worked hard to maintain contacts with social welfare
agencies. It had also sent representatives to
participate in the joint meeting for Hong Kong self-
help parents groups and other consultation mestings
on rehabilitation service. Upon request from the joint
parents’ group, the Exacutive Committee had helped
draft the letter urging for the implementation of the
“Visiting Madical Practitioner Schema™ and receivad
positive response from the Social Welfare
Cepartment. During the issue which affected the
reputation of the Society in 2006, the Executive
Committee called an urgent meeting and met with
the Legislative Council Member, expressing the
parents’ trust of the Society’s management and
frontline staff.

Holding its inauguration ceremony on 7
Dacember 2006, the 4™ Executive Committee had
turnad a naw leaf for the work of Fu Hong Parents’
Association. Following is the list of advisors and
members for the new Executive Committee:

m Seminar on CSSA Scheme cum
Consultation Meeting on Charges for
Escort Service to Medical Treatment
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Committee

Represented Centre

Post

Lam Lai Sing

Lai Yiu Adult Training Centre

Chairman

Lo Chow Suk Han

Shun Lee Adult Training Centre

Vice Chairman

Lo Hung Yip

Yuet Chi Home

Vice Chairman

Yam Wong Big Sai

Chun Shek Adult Training Centre /
Wo Che Adult Training Centre

Secretary

Cheung How Yun

Ching Lan Home

Vice Secretary

Lee Tang Wai Fun

Yi Lok Adult Training Centre

Treasury

Wong Yuk Sheung Leung King Adult Training Centre Liaison Executive
Chan Wai Bun Shan King Adult Training Centre Liaison Executive
Chan Lai Ying Cheung Hong Home Liaison Executive

Tong Tai Ha Ping

Kwai Hing Vocational Development Centre

Liaison Executive

Wong Wong Yuen Ha

Cho Yiu Adult Training Centre

Liaison Executive

Yu Mei Ling

Kit Hong Home

Recreation Executive

Chiu Chan Sau Ling

Qi Wah Home

Recreation Executive

Cheng Chow Po

Hing Wah Adult Training Centre

Recreation Executive

Lam Cheung Yuen Hing

Shek Wai Kok Workshop

Recreation Executive

Lee Yau Yuk King Ngai Shun Home / Ngai Shing Workshop Executive
Yeung Sze Man Father Tapella Home Executive
Tse Chan Pui Wan Tin Yiu Home Executive
Law Wong Yin Ling Sheung Li Uk Adult Training Centre Executive

William Chang

Priscilla’s Home

Honourary Advisor

Fung Po Yuk Kuen

Mr Lam Lai Sing, Chairman of the 4" Executive
Committee of Fu Hong Parents' Association,
immediately draft a clear goal for the Association.
Objactives includa: 1. Enhancing training for the
members of the Executive Committeg; 2. Strengthening
the structure and functions of the Executive Committes;
3. Enhancing parents’ or other service units’
understanding and sense of belonging to the Parents’
Association; 4. Supporting parents’ participation at the
district lavel; 5. Strengthening the partnarship with the
Society; 6. Participating and follow-up on policy and
development of rehabilitation services.

Shun Lee Adult Training Centre

Advisor

A -
Ceremony of Fu Hong Parents’ Association

m inaugurafion
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30" Anniversary Activities
30 Years of Caring

Since its inception in 1977, Fu Hong Sociaty has
played an active rale in the development of quality
service for persans with disahilities, and to assist
them to realize their potentials and achieve social
integration. To commemorate our 30" Anniversary,
our Society organized various public activities as
follows.

“New Initiatives in Community

Integration” Conference

As to enhance service professionalism and
efficiency, a conference titled “"New Initiatives in
Community Integration” was organized by our
Society from 14 to 16 March 2007. We were
honourad to have Professor Robert L. Schalock, a
prominent figure in the rehabilitation field, as the
keynote speaker at the Conference. The Conference
had attracted over 250 participants consisted of staff
and parents from both local and overseas
rehabilitation agencies. Its three-day programme
included field visit to Macau on 14 March;
conference, workshops, exhibition on 15 March and
post-conference seminar on 16 March respectively.

Participants had visited Associagdo de
Rezbilitagdo “Fu Hong”™ de Macau Centro Pou
Choi, Associagio de Reabilitagdo "Fu Hong” de
Macau Centro Hong leng and Associagao dos
Familiares Encarregados dos Deficientes Mentais
de Macau Complexo de Servigos "Hong Lok”
during their field trip to Maczau. By understanding
the rehabilitation services of Macau, participants can
learn from their experiance for the development of

the rehahbilitation services in Hong Kong and
Mainland. On 15 March, beside the conference with
the topic “The Concept of Quality of Life in the Lives
of Persons with Disabilities”, we also had an opening
ceramony in which Dr. York Chow, $.B.S., J.P., ex-
Secretary of Health, Welfare and Food Bureau and
Professor Chetwyn Chan, Head of the Department
of Rehabilitation Sciences, The Hong Kong
Polytechnic Univarsity, ta be our guasts of honour.
Our service usars had excellent performances in the
ceremony, with great applause from the audience.
In that afternoon, various workshops were held with
the zim to understand the lives and training of
persons with disabilities, including Cognitive
Behaviourial Therapy, Sensory Integration Therapy,
"Best Buddies Hong Kong”™ Movement, Lifs
Experience Interactive Training and Multimediza-
assisted Training, etc. In the last day the post-
conference seminar titled “The Concept of Quality
of Live as a Change Agent” was held. The different
themes coverad in the Conference were both
farward-looking and inspiring, while participants also
found the mutual exchanges among them bengficial
and fruitful.

During his stay in Hong Kong, Professor
Schalock had visited the service units of our Society
to study their services and operation; his sharing
with our staff also brought much enlightenment.
Moreover, Professor Schalock was invited to serve
as advisor for our Society. His many yaars of
experience in the rehabilitation field would cartainly
be a great help to our service development.

The 3™ Social Inclusion Singing

Contest

Singing karaoke is not only a leisure activity
far us, but also for persons with mantal handicap.
They can have more chances to contact with
members in the community through this common
interest and geat to know more about each other. Our
Society organized the 3 Social Inclusion Singing
Contest on 18 March 2007 at Tuen Mun Town Hall
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with the support
from S.K. Yee
Medical Foundation.
All contestants
showed off their
talents by singing
and dancing joyfully
which greatly
attracted the
audience. We hope
that the talents of
persons with mental
handicap can be fully ‘
discovered and their
self-image can be
enhanced with the
promotion of social
inclusion.

= The 3¢ Social !
Coniest

Eucharist Mass of 30" Death

Anniversary of Father Enea Tapella

In 70’'s, Father Enea Tapella, an ltalian
Missionary, formed groups of volunteers to organize
various activities for persons with mental handicap.
Unfortunately, in 1977, he died in an accident whan
he was searching for a new site for the summer camp
of that year. Following his death, many people
developed rehabilitation services for persons with
mental handicap enthusiastically, in which later
astablished Fu Hong Society. On 13 April 2007, an
Eucharist Mass in memory of the 30" death
annivarsary of Father Tapella was held at Cathedral
of the Immaculate Conception. Cardinal Joseph Zen
also officiated at the mass. There wera more than
200 people participated in the mass to
commeamorate the great love and care of Father
Tapellz to persons with mental handicap.

L . e .
Chinese Caligraphy Compefition

w30 Years of Carng =

nolusion Singing

Development and Support Centre for
Persons with Autism Opening

Ceremony cum Seminar

In view of the growing demand for services
among persans with autism, Fu Hong Socisty
deliberated on opening a Davelopment and Support
Centre for Persons with Autism, especially for
adolescents and adults with autism. The Centre
began its service in August 2006. To celebrate its
inauguration, an Opening Ceremony cum Seminar
was held at the Centre on 20 April 2007, There ware
more than 100 rehabilitation workers and parents
joining the event and zll of them had greatly
benefited from visiting the Centre and participating
in the seminar.

B Developmeni a
Autism Openin

nd Support Cen
g Ceremony oy

tre for Persons with
m Seminar

30 Years of Caring — 30%
Anniversary of Father Tapella Home

cum Chinese Calligraphy Competition

To promaote social inclusion, enhance the
understanding of the public to persons with
disabilities, promote Chinese culture and celebrate
the 30" anniversary of Father Tapella Home, our
Society organized 30 Years of Caring — Chinese
Calligraphy Competition”. The Competition had the
fallowing divisions: junior primary school division,
senior primary school division, junior secondary
school division, senior secondary school division and
disabled division. Each participant needed to create
a slogan with the meaning of social inclusion. 12
excellent participants were elacted from esach
division to promote to the final and award
presentation ceremony held on 9 July 2007 at Tsuen
Wan Plaza.

On the day of final, beside the exciting
competition, our service users had various excellent
performances in which got closer to the members in
the community.
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The 3¢ “Best Buddies Hong Kong”

Movement Electric Cooking Competition

In the past three years, we thanked for the
support from Drs. Richard Chares & Esther Yewpick
Lee Charitable Foundation to promote “Best Buddies
Hong Kong™ Movement and organize annual “Best
Buddiss Hong Kong”™ Movement Electric Cooking
Competition. Students and members in the community
formed teams with persons with mental handicap and
showed their creativity and cooperation through such
cooking competition. To promote the event and social
inclusion, the 3@ “Best Buddies Hong Kong”
Movement Electric Cooking Competition Press
Conference cum Legislative Council Members Socizal
Inclusion Programme was held on 5 May 2007. Hon,
Wong Kwok-hing, M.H., Hon. Lee Wing-tat, Hon. Fred
Li Wah-ming, J.P. and Hon. Ronny Tong Ka-wzh, S.
C. participated in the event and cooked with persons
with mental handicap with happinass.

In June, the 3@ “Best Buddies Hong Kong”™
Movement Electric Cooking Competition Heat was
held with more than 200 participants forming mare
than 60 teams. Participants came from secondary
schools, special schools, parents self-halp
associations, the community and”Best Buddies Hong
Kong™ Movement Chapters, and there wers parents
with their children joining the competition. Through
cooking delicious food together with persons with
mental handicap, spirit of social inclusion can be
further promotad. The final of the competition and
award presentation ceremony was held on 14 July at
Olympian City 2. We are glad to have Ms. Maria
Cordero, Mr. Chow Chung, Mr. Wong Chan Kei, Chief
Chef of Taiwan Lakeshore Hotel, Mr. Rudolf Muller,
President of Hong Kong Chefs Association and Mr.
Mak Kam Kui, committee membars of Hong Kong
Chefs Association to be our judges. As to promote
“Best Buddies Hong Kong™  Movement, Mr. Don Li,
Ms. Sherman Chung and Mr. Kaith Wong were invited
to be the "Best Buddies Hong Kong” Ambassadors.
In addition, we had Star Chefs Cooking Show from
Mr. Rudolf Muller, President of Hong Kong Chefs
Association, Mr. Mak Kam Kui, Mr. Perry Yuen and
Mr. Eddy Leung, committee members of Hong Kong
Chefs Association. They cooked delicious dishes with
persons with mental handicap with love and patience.
In addition, we also thank for the support from The
Hong Kong Police Volunteer Group in the past three
years. Mare than 20 police volunteers assisted avery
team in the heat and final, and several of them formed
feams with persons with mental handicap to participate
in the competition this year. In the final, many people

W The 37 “Bogt
Eteciric Cackin

Buddies Han "
d Kan ¥
9 Competition S

appreciated these marvelous programmes and
participated in game stalls, hence they can undarstand
more about the ability of persons with mental handicap
and the spint of social inclusion.

30" Anniversary Souvenirs

To celebrate our 30" annivarsary, we ara
honoured to invite four renowned illustrators, Carrie
Chau, Siu Hak, Big Soil and Lzi Tat Tat Wing, to
design coffee mug and Heartwarming Stamps 1o
express love and care to the public. Thank you for
their great support to our Society.

Activities of Fu Hong Parents’

Association

Our Society works with parents to provide
quality rehabilitation services for 30 years and
received great support from parents. As to celebrate
our Society’s 30th anniversary, Fu Hong Parents’
Association organized a series of aclivities in the
theme of "Hand in Hand for 30 Years”. Activities
included an Exchange Trip to Guangzhou, Shenzhen
and Macau, Parents’ Sharing Day Camp and a
commemorative publication.

Conclusion
Besides the above activities, a number of our
service units held open days and other activities 1o
celebrate the anniversary. In October 2007, charity
walkathon will be held and  "Best Buddies Hong
Kong™ Movement will form team to join an exchangs
activity in Shanghai Special Olympics Summer. In
November 2007 and January 2008, the 10" Sports
Cay cum Carnival and Open Day of Rehahilitation
Centre will be held respectively. Through these
activities, members in the community can enjoy the

happiness of our 30" anniversary.,
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Annual Statistical Review

I. AZE Personnel

i) BB ETIAH Number of FHS Employees

955

I

(31.3.2007)

i) FERRIEHR2ASETI A Number of Employees of Hong Yung Services Limited

HREERN2004F F R ERRBERA R (ER) - ER—HHRREEEENFELEATETE TERE
BRATRAERIRHMFHE RS FREMAEEABEMENSNEETS -
Fu Hong Society has set up Hong Yung Services Ltd (Hong Yung} in 2004. Hong Yung is a non-profit
making social enterprise set up by and under the management of Fu Hong Society. It aims to create and
provide job attachment training and employment opportunities for persons with disabilities, serving as their
rehabilitation platform for transition to competitive employment in the open market.

37 45
22
BHEETHA RHFEREATHMENE REFEREATHRESENEE
Number of employees Employment opportunities Attachment training
with disabililies provided to persons with apportunities provided to
(31.3.2007) disabilities persons with disabilities
(2006-2007) {2006-2007)
i) IRRE B T3#R FHS Staff Development
23,577

SINRE (ST TEL B/
T & B TH#
Total number of hours of staff
attendance to courses, field visits,
workshops, talks and seminars
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Service Capacity and Number of Service Users Served

AR &R RERETHE AS
Service Capacity | No. of Service Users served

(31.3.2007) (1.4.2006-31.3.2007)
i) fET8ARTE Residential Services
BrEREE A TEERE
Care & Attention Home for Persons with Severe Disabilities w55 260
R EE
Casa Famiglia 22 23
RiRfEE
Halfway House 126 176
FEEEATES
Hostel for Persons with Moderate Mental Handicap 92 144
BEEEALES
Hostel for Persons with Severe Mental Handicap 355 310
BERREERERALES
Hostel for Persons with Severe Physical Handicap and Mental Handicap 100 100
e
Supported Hostel 20 20
iiy BR3$his Day Training Centres
% A sl b0 Adult Training Centre 603 629
I BESE A 28 & 12 S4B fhubs Development and Support Centre for Parsons with Autism 20 22
iii) B8k % BE{E B2 MARTE Vocational Rehabilitation & Development Services
EREESIETE] On the Job Training Programme ik 23
B Bhi 2 AR7% Supported Employment Service 50 81
REZE TR F .0 Vocational Development Centre 154 180
T 15 Workshop 317 331
iv) fr & ETIERFE Community-based Integrated Services
Re2 IR EE IR After School Care Service — 128
B BEJE A - R 82 TR BAFR 75 After School Care Service for Persons with Autism 20 9
RRERTE & &R ARS Aftercare Service for Dischargees of Halfway Houses 50 56
1B S 12 FE FEEA AR Community Mental Health Care Services 130 91
FTEAEBEEBE Community Mental Health Link Services 150 184
Bk A 1 B [F W EA AR & Day Care Servica for Persons with Severe Disabiliies — 26
5 AAERE IR Family-based Respite Service — 81
B HIFR B R % Holiday Care Service — 116
B BEE A B2 HEE B) Holiday Programme for Persons with Autism 60 59
5 JE 3|8 F2 TIE FR# Home-based Training and Support Service 300 335
B AR Respite Service — 159
RSB EIRS Sensory Integration Therapy Service — 128
SShk B B R R 2 Special School Students Attachment Programme — 84
Fefs B 8B AR 7 Temporary Day Care Service — 56

482t Total 3,821

(HEF| BBE & listed in alphabetical orden
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. [REEASETERERR

Classification of Service Users by Major Disabilities

AZEL No. %

EEEE Limited Intelligence 18 0.47
B g 2 Mild Mental Handicap 502 13.14
b & &= Moderate Mental Handicap 1,047 27.40
B S 2= Severe Mental Handicap 568 14.87
B SR EE R E Severe Physical and Mental Handicap 403 10.55
58185 Physical Handicap 150 3.63
1&1#HA Psychiatric Disabilities 787 20.59
B EILE Autism 295 7.72
Hitn Others 51 1.33

#8Et Total 3,821 100

IV. RREMNHB

Enhancing Communication with Family Members

RELBEIER Participation of Family Members

EEERI/E A

FHS committees and task groups
(REENLZTEZ e RBEENEEZEE - RETE/HEEE - &
BEEE  REEERAHBEEZERS - FEZEE - RESRBREA
A 164 iz B Committee Members
Service Unit Safety Committee & Service Quality Imorovement
Committee, Regional Management Sub-committee, Management
Committee, Marketing & Public Relations Committee, Fu Hong Parents’
Association and Service Quality Standards Internal Review Visit etc.)

RIS PEEE / REEH

Service units’ carers / parents meetings
(BERBEURRE/ ZEEEeR M REELREE / s RESH 2697 Times
Carers / parents’ quarterly meetings and carers / parents’ group
meetings of service units)

s E) - SBFE =% Programmes, talks and meetings
(REEFAEERESS - KRS - BEREMES 6,292 A% Attendance
Senvice user case conferences, parents ™ meetings, talks and other programmes)

X ¥¥Y¥¥. ¥ ¥ XX ¥yY¥vy.



V. {t[@HEE Social Inclusion

£ T LB REEIAEE Participation of Volunteers in Activities Organized by FHS

= T 28/ A X Number of attendance of volunteers 11,018

LB B - R 7,218 X2HEFESHEME T HE Of the number, 7,218 were participated by
regular volunteers.

VI IR i & I X B ER 8 RSN

Service Satisfaction of Service users and their Family Members

i) FRAE(E &L AR B MM 3 EL 2 Rate of service satisfaction of service users 95.9%

(FEEIS  BURERE  BERRTL  REISRMCIERE - BAEE - TRESRERENRE
SRR - Wial 752 (R ERRBEAFEEMENLE - M 721 ARTRBEAERINR -

For workshops, supported employment service, vocational development centre, home-based training
and support service, supported hostel, halfway houses and community support services for persons
with psychiatric disabilities, of the 752 valid questionnaires received from service users, 721 indicated
their satisfaction to the services.)

iy | RERERBY LM 2 Rate of service safisfaction of service users’ family members 98.3%

AFBTHBIETL - BEAL I BEATBEERBEREA T EERES - WE 539 (08 R
EFBEENENEE - EM 530 ARTRBEFERANRE -

For day activity centres, hostels for persons with mental handicap / physical handicap and care &
attention homes for persons with severe disabilities, of the 539 valid questionnaires received from
service users’' family members, 530 indicated their satisfaction to the services.)
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FU HONG SOCIETY
(LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
REPORT OF THE MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

The Council presents herewith its annual report and the financial statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Society is to provide services to persons with mental and physical handicap
and other disabilities.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The movements in the accumulated and other funds are as shown in note 8 and notes 15 to 21 to the
financial statements. The cash flows of the Society for the year ended 31st March, 2007 are set out on
page 9 in the financial statements.

FIXED ASSETS

Movements of fixed assets during the year are set out in note 9 to the financial statements.

COUNCIL OF THE SOCIETY
The Ordinary Members of Council of the Society during the year and up to the date of this report were:-

Mrs. Lam Yue Pui Hing, Eleanor

Fr. Bonzi, Giosue Giovanni

Ms. Chik Pik Yuk

Mr. Garcia Arthur

Ms. Li Ping Ying

Mr. Salaroli Giuseppe

Mr. Yu Pak Chuen

Fr. Cagnin Fernando

Mr. Chan Siu Yuen, Stephen

Ms. Chang Sau Han Maria, Joyce

Ms. Chan Siu King, Dora

Mr. Chan Tat Man

Mr. Chow Wai Lam (Resigned on 26.09.2006)
Ms. Dunn Lai Wah, Eva

Mr. Kam John Kaihong

Mr. Lam Chun Man, Anthony

Mr. Li Pak Ho

Mr. Lewis Lloyd, John

Ms. Lo Man Chun

Mrs. Yeung Yee Lai (Appointed on 26.09.2006)

In accordance with Article 29 of the Articles of Association, the Members of Council shall hold office
until the next Annual General Meeting when they shall retire, but shall be eligible for re-election from
year to year.




FU HONG SOCIETY
(LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
REPORT OF THE MEMBERS OF COUNCIL (CONTINUED)

COUNCIL MEMBERS® INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

There was no contract of significance to which the Society was a party, and in which a Member of
Council had a material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

AUDITORS

The financial statements for the year have been audited by Tse Lo CPA Limited, Certified Public
Accountants (Practising), which will retire at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Council

( )C&m‘e\,

Chairman

Hong Kong, 31st July, 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

FU HONG SOCIETY

(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of Fu Hong Society set out on pages 6 to 30, which comprise
the balance sheet as at 31st March, 2007 and the income and expenditure account, statement of changes
in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.

The governing council’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Council Members are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Companies Ordinance, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the governing council,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)
TO THE MEMBERS OF

FU HONG SOCIETY

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Society’s affairs as at
31st March, 2007 and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

% (o R 151

Tse Lo CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Hong Kong

Date: 31st July, 2007

Mak Kong Fan e
Practising Certificate Number: P03120




FU HONG SOCIETY

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

GOVERNMENT SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES
Income
Less: Expenditure
Surplus
NON-SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES
Income
Less: Expenditure
Surplus
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
LESS: SURPLUS TRANSFER TO
LUMP SUM GRANT RESERVE
SURPLUS TRANSFER TO OTHER
SUBVENTION RESERVES
NET SURPLUS
TRANSFERRED TO
ACCUMULATED FUNDS
PROGRAMME FUNDS
FOUNDATION FUND

NON-SUBVENTED SERVICE FUND
EXCHANGE PROGRAMME FUND

NOTES

4b

S5a

5b

19

2007 2006

$ $
254,977,784 244,264,051
(241,360,589) (222,616,047)
13,617,195 21,648,004
5,542,010 6,812,509
(4,029,856) (3,127,386)
1,512,154 3,685,123
15,129,349 25,333,127
(7,587,004) (16,891,561)
(2,957,391) (2,825,281)
4,584,954 5,616,285
(1,666,277) (575,584)
(729,284) (590,872)
(305,000) (305,000)
(1,884,393) (4,133,237)
- (11,592)
(4,584,954) (5,616,285)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.




FU HONG SOCIETY
BALANCE SHEET AT 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

NOTES 2007 2006
$ $
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 9 577,185 3
Held-to-maturity investment 10 17,731,051 17,731,051
Available-for-sale investment 10 19,554,100 19,074,026
37,862,336 36,805,080
CURRENT ASSETS
Deposits and prepayments 2,295,833 900,341
Loans and receivables 11 1,557,410 1,069,711
Cash and bank balances 119,422,987 106,982,074
123,276,230 108,952,126
TOTAL ASSETS 161,138,566 145,757,206
DEDUCT: CURRENT LIABILITIES
Government Subvention Surplus 7 - (48)
Loans and payables 12 (4,861,872) (4,129,529)
Receipts in advance (3,455,500) (2,924,127)
Provision for unutilized Paid Leave and Long
Service Payment 13 (3.646,289) (4,289,979)
F&E Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant 14 (18,027) (599,878)
(11,981,688) (11,943,561)
TOTAL NET ASSETS 149,156,878 133,813,645
ACCUMULATED FUNDS 8 7,237,759 5,792,281
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FUNDS 1 1
PROGRAMME FUNDS 15 11,426,579 10,381,616
FOUNDATION FUND 16 10,665,935 10,360,935
NON-SUBVENTED SERVICE FUND 17 20,216,091 18,331,698
EXCHANGE PROGRAMME FUND 18 221,338 221,338
LUMP SUM GRANT RESERVES 19 84,797,583 77,139,780
OTHER SUBVENTION RESERVES 20 15,037,492 12,511,970
INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE 21 (445,900) (925,974)
TOTAL FUNDS EMPLOYED 149,156,878 133,813,645

Approved by the Council of the Society on 31st July, 2007

NGy dunts for (o

President f Chairman Council Member

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FU HONG SOCIETY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)
Nos-
Capital Exchange Subvented Lump Sum Other Invesiment
Accumulated Expenditare Programme Foundation Programme Service Grant Subvention Revaluatioa
Funds Fusds Funds Fund Fusd Fund Reserves Reserve Reserve ol
$ s 3 s H 3 s s $ s
Halumce 55 st LA 2005 G.465,646 1 9204318 10,055,935 273,940 14,231,553 55,966,176 9,981,204 (B79,841) 108,298, 034
Sarpius for the year
\ransfesred 1o funds 575,584 . 590572 305,000 1,392 419387 16,891,361 2525781 . 333,11
Expenditure - - (10,000) e 64,194) . . - (74,194)
Refund of reat and rnes - - - ‘ . - (294,515) - (294.515)
Fee recaived - - 596,426 - - - 506,426
Reallocation of provision for unusilized
paid leave and bong service paymenis
from lummp Sum Grant Reserve 10
Accumuluted Funds (4.282,043) - - - . 4282043 . 2 z
Transfer between funds 33,004 . . . . (33.094) . 5 C «
Diecrease im fair value of
Available-for-sale investment - - . - - - . - (46,133) (46,133)
Balance s at 3132006 B 517 S NS (% 31T T (1 A 5 e - S 1. 3 1 S 5 TR X F VR 1 N (7 R K F T

e ]

- 729284 305,000 - 1,884,393 7587004 295730 - 15129349

- - - . . - (405,799) . (405,799)

Refund of PA time-limited - - - - . - (26,070) 00

Fee received . - 315,579 - - . - - - 315,679
Increase in fair valoe of

Available-for-sale lnvestment - - - - - - 480,074 480,074

Balance s at 31.3.2007 TOTe. 1T T Tassw  _0msuis D8 G091 RSkl Wl o0 TWIseETE




FU HONG SOCIETY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)
NOTES

Cash flows from operating activities
Surplus from subvented and non-subvented activities
Surplus from operating activities of Programme funds
Deficit from operating activities of

Exchange Programme Fund
Deficit from operating activities of

Other Subvention Reserve

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Motor vehicle written off

Interest income received under subvented operation

Interest income received under
Lotteries Fund Block Grant

(Reversal of)/Provision for long service payment and
unutilized annual leave

Operating surplus before working capital changes
(Increase)/Decrease in deposits and prepayments
(Increase)/Decrease in loans and receivables
Increase/(Decrease) in creditors and accruals
Increase in receipts in advance
Refund of rent and rates surplus to government
(Decrease)/Increase in F&E Replenishment and
Minor Works Block Grant

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Property, plant and equipment 22
Interest income received under subvented operation
Interest income received under

Lotteries Fund Block Grant

Net cash generated from investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 23

2007 2006

$ $
15,129,349 25,333,127
315,679 586,426

s (64,194)

(431,869) (294,515)
288,592 :

1 =
(6,050,070) (3,960,146)
(18,715) (7.234)
(643,690) 7,936
8.580.277 21,601,400
(1,395,492) 1,297,952
(487,699) 684,581
732,343 (10,129,108)
531,373 391,730
(48) (70)
(731,851) 121,648
7,237,903 13,968,133
(865,775) -
6,050,070 3,960,146
18,715 7,234
5,203,010 3,967,380
12,440,013 17,035,513
106,982,074 89,046,561
119,422,987 106,982,074

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.




FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

1. INCORPORATION

The Society is incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance and is limited by
guarantee. Pursuant to Clause 8 of the Society’s Memorandum and Articles of Association,
every member undertakes to contribute to the assets of the Society, in the event of its being
wound up, to the extent not exceeding $50. The address of its registered office is G/F., No. 2A
Po On Road, Cronin Garden, Shamshuipo, Kowloon.

The principal activity of the Society is to provide services to persons with mental and physical
handicap and other disabilities.

These financial statements are presented in units of HK dollars, unless otherwise stated. These
financial statements have been approved for issue by the Council of the Society on
31st July, 2007.

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

a. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Society have been prepared in accordance with the “Guide to
Social Welfare Subventions” and “Lump Sum Grant Manual” as well as Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRS). The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through income and expenditure
account, if any.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Society’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 2(n).

The adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard

In the current year, the Society has applied, for the first time, a number of new standard,
amendments and interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st December, 2005, 1st January, 2006 or 1st March, 2006. The adoption
of the new HKFRSs has had no material effect on how the results and financial position for the
current or prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior
period adjustment has been required.




FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Recently issued Accounting Standards
Recently, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has issued a number of new

and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“new HKFRSs") which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after the year end.

HEKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital Disclosures (effective on 1/1/2007)
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures (effective on 1/1/2007)
HK(IFRIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2 (effective on 1/5/2006)
HK(IFRIC) - Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives (effective on 1/6/2006)
HE(IFRIC) - Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment (effective on 1/11/2006)
HK(IFRIC) - Int 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share (effective on 1/3/2007)
Transactions
HE(IFRIC) - Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements (effective on 1/1/2008)

The Society has not early adopted these new and revised HKFRSs in the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March, 2007. The Society has already commenced an assessment of the
impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs
would have a significant impact on the results of operations and financial position.

b. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, are stated at cost less grants received from Government or its
agencies or similar bodies related to assets, accumulated depreciation, amortization and
accumulated impairment losses.

Last year, the Society had taken the advantage of the transitional provisions provided by
paragraph 80B of Hong Kong Accounting Standard 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” issued
by the HKICPA to deem the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment
immediately before applying this Standard on its effective date as the cost of that item.
Accordingly, the cost of property, plant and equipment purchased before 1st April, 2005 are
stated on the balance sheet at $3. Depreciation on the deemed cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment commences from the financial year beginning at 1st April, 2005, the time
at which this Standard is first applied.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after
the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation is charged to income and
expenditure account in the period in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefit
expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalized as an
additional cost of the fixed asset. When assets are sold or retired, their cost and accumulated
depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements and any gain or loss resulting from
their disposal is included in the income and expenditure account.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated to write off their cost less grants
received over their estimated useful lives using straight-line method.

11




FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

c. Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Society reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss.  If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses are recognized as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as
income immediately.

d. Revenue recognition

Grants and funds from government for subvented activities as well as donations from various
charities are recognized on accrual basis and recognized in the income and expenditure account
over the period necessary to match them with the costs they are intended to compensate. Care
fee received from clients and sub-contract incomes from sheltered workshop are recognized
when the services are rendered. Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.

e. Financial instruments

i) Financial Asset

The Society classified its investments in the following categories: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and
available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for which the

investments were acquired. Management determines the classification of its investments at
initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated at
fair value through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or if so designated by
management. Derivatives are also categorized as held for trading unless they are designated as
hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either held for trading
or are expected to realized within 12 months of the balance sheet date.




FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
e. Financial instruments (Continued)

i) Financial Asset (Continued)
(2) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. They arise when the Society provides money, goods or
services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the receivable. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date. These
are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are included in trade and other
receivables in the balance sheet.

(3) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities that the Society’s management has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity.

(4) Awvailable-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivates that are either designated in this category or
not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless
management intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognized on trade-date — the date on which the Society
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognized at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through income and expenditure
account. Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred and the Society has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership.

Available-for—sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Realized and unrealised gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss’ category are included in the income and expenditure account in the period in which
they arise. Unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of securities
classified as available-for sale are recognized in investment revaluation reserve. When
securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments are included in the income and expenditure account as gains or losses from
investment securities.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a
financial asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), the Society establishes fair value by
using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference
to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option
pricing models refined to reflect the Society’s specific circumstances.
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FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

e. Financial instruments (Continued)

The Society assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial asset is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified
as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is considered in determining whether the securities are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognized in the income and expenditure account — is removed from
investment revaluation reserves and recognized in the income and expenditure account.
Impairment losses recognized in the income and expenditure account on equity instruments are
not reversed through the income and expenditure account.

ii) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities issued by the Society are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability.

The Society's financial liabilities are generally classified into financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect
of financial liabilities are set out below.

(1) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss has two subcategories, including
financial liabilities held for trading and those designated at fair value through profit or loss on
initial recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value recognised directly in income and expenditure account in the period in which they arise.

(2) Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities including trade payables and accruals, receipt in advance and
temporary receipts are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate

method.

f. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand, demand deposits and also short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition,

Gl b
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FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
g. Leases
i) Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in the income and expenditure account on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

ii) Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Society has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the lease’s commencement at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to
achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The conesponding rental obligations,
net of finance charges, are included in current and non-current borrowings. The interest element
of the finance cost is recognized in the income and expenditure account over the lease period so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period. The investment properties acquired under finance leases are carried at their fair
value.

h. Employee benefits

i) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, leave passage and the cost to the Society of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Society. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

i) Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognized as an expense in the Income and
expenditure account as incurred, except to the extent that they are included in the cost of
intangible assets and inventories not yet recognized as an expense.

iii) Termination benefits are recognized when, and only when, the Society demonstrably
commits itself to terminate employment or to provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.




FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
i. Translation of foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong Dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong Dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the income and expenditure account.

j- Taxation

The Society is an approved charitable institution and, as such, is exempted from payment of tax
by virtue of section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

k. Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arisen from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Society. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognized because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will
then be recognized as a provision.

.  Government grants

Government grants, including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall not be recognized until
there is reasonable assurance that the Society will comply with the conditions attaching to them;
and the grants will be received. Government grants shall be recognized as income over the
periods necessary to match them with the related costs which they are intended to compensate,
on a systematic basis. A government grant that becomes receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to
the Society with no future related costs shall be recognized as income of the period in which it
becomes receivable.

Government grants related to assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall be
presented in the balance sheet by deducting the grant in arriving at the carrying amount of the
asset, as detailed in 2(b).
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(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
m. Related party

A party is considered to be related to the Society if:
i) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries:
(1) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the Society (this includes
parents, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries);
(2)  has an interest in the Society that gives it significant influence over the Society; or
(3)  has joint control over the Society;
it) the party is an associate of the Society;
iit) the party is a joint venture in which the Society is a venturer;
iv) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Society or its parent;
v) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (i) or (iv); or
the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by, or for
which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (iv) or (v).

n. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Society makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. However, in the opinion of
the Council of the Society, there are no estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

The Society’s principal financials instruments comprise equity investments, financial
instruments, accounts receivables, and accounts payables. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in the respective notes. The risk associated with these financial instruments and
the policies applied by the Society to mitigate these risks are set out below. Management
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented in a timely and
effective manner.

Currency risk

The Society has investment of HK$2,484,589 in a bond denominated in US dollars and
therefore it exposes to foreign currency risk. However, as HK dollars is pegged to US dollars,
there is no significant exposure expected on US dollars.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Credit risk

The Society's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event that counterparties fail to perform
their obligations at 31st March, 2007 in relation to each class of recognized financial assets is
the carrying amounts of those assets as stated in the balance sheet. The Society's credit risk is
primarily attributable to its loans and receivable. In order to minimize credit risk, the
management of the Society reviews the recoverable amount of each individual debt regularly to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are recognized for irrecoverable debts.  In this regard,
management considers that the Society's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on the Society's investment on a bond and certificate deposits is limited because
the revised investment guidelines issued by the SWD only allow the Society to invest fixed
deposits to bank with license under the Banking Ordinance (Chapter 155) or to invest in bonds

or certificate of deposits in the counterparties with high credit-ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Society's exposure on fair value interest rate risk mainly arise from its investments in
certificate deposits and bond and fixed deposits with banks, which are classified as
held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial assets, and cash and cash equivalents.

Since the fixed deposits with banks usually mature within three months, the exposure is
considered not significant. Regarding the investment in the certificate of deposits and bonds,
the Society closely monitors the fair value fluctuation of the investments and disposes of them
if significant increase in interest rate is anticipated.

4. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES

2007 2006
$ H
4. Income

S.W.D. subvention 211,227,853 201,277,438
Mortgage interest subsidy 678 5,021

Donation received
- Total income 1,087,053 682,699
- Less: income reccived for the acquisition of fixed assets | (351,900) l -
735,153 682,699

Lotteries Fund Grant

- Total income 1,252,100 2,883,718
- Less: income received for the acquisition of fixed assets (1,008,499) -

243,601 2,883,718

Lotteries Fund Block Grant
- Total income I 2,468,567 l 1,355,586

- Less: income received for the acquisition of fixed assets (1,985,056) -

483,511 1,355,586
Fee received 28,362,540 27,563,464
Subseription 1,868 10,050
Sub-contract incomes 5,248,303 4,920,682
Interest 6,050,070 3,960,146
Reversal of provision for unutilized paid leave and long service payment 643,690 2
Others 1,980,517 1,605247

254,977,784 244,264,051
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(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

4. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

2007 2006
% $
b, Expenditure

Salaries 157,236,758 153,848,136
Staff provident fund 12,074,286 11,285,050
Staff post contract out 207,520 239,289
Voluntary retirement scheme (Note 26) 15,425,657 G
Central items 5,695,481 5,706,641
Mongage interest subsidy 678 5,021
Provision for unutilized paid leave and long service payment (Note 13) - 7,936
Audit fec 67,000 64,450
Postage 80,898 48,704
Telephone 587,206 377,566
Advertisement 185,829 112,464
Medical check up for staff 37,690 29,760
Bank charges 17,142 14,250
Electricity 5,219,418 5,221,190
Gas and fuel 987,514 995,199
Waler and sewage charges 523218 500,869
Cleaning charges and materials 1,097,835 1,044,464
Printing and stationery 958,948 904,726
Newspaper and periodicals 48,237 62,771
Repairs and maintenance 3,225,051 3,068,900

Lotteries Fund expenses (Note 4a)
- Total expenscs 1,252,100 2,883,718
- Less: expenditure for the acquisition of fixed asscts I_ (1,008,499) -
243,601 2,883,718

Lotteries Fund Block Grant expenses (Note 4a)

- Total expenses 2,468,567 1.355,586
- Less: expenditure for the acquisition of fixed assets (1,985,056) &
483,511 1,355,586

Other expenditure under donation
- Total expenses 531 100,280
- Less: expenditure for the acquisition of fixed assets (351,900) -
431,631 100,280
Minor purchases 1,922,035 2,139,959
Minor stores 205,914 358,946
Depreciation for leasehold improvement 288,592 3
Food 9,843,319 9,495,295
Programme expenses 4,264,440 3,178,295
Incentive allowance 1,869,310 1,906,694
Transport and travelling exp 1,633,871 1,566,868
Other travelling expenses 232,385 227,550
Insurance 1,047,149 1,171,180
Medical 584,019 SBE.684
Staff development 355,099 349,328
Sundries 102,542 56,834
Sub-contract payment 5,125,497 4,742,552
Rent 7,823,362 7,804,429
Rates 1,227,946 1,152,463
241,360,589 222,616,047
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5. NON-SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES
Extended Holiday

eg

Autisem Best Cass- Care Fund Fuenily 2007 2006
Centre Buddies Famiglis Services Service Raising Respite Total Total
s % 3 5 5 s L} ] s
a. Income
Donation received
- Total icome 303,522 363,000 - - - 1215504 TRRISIG
= Lass: income recedved for the
soquisition of fived assets - - - - (459,944)
BEILITE 362,000 . = - 121554 - 32157 3.826,1
Fee income 132568 8,685 ™ 115,598 . . 297,380 1,291,548 1146439
SWD Community- based Support - . - 588,000 - - 523,200 1,111,200 1,023,600
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
~Total income 343 50 . . . -
ucquisition of fixcd ssets - . . . (343.504) -
. - - - - = 613,800 613,800
Others 51,530 7510 2,200 . - 41,460 Lis0 103,890 202472

1 % N %5 .

T287050 T 5342010 6,812,509
e
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5. NON-SUBVENTED ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
Day Extended Holiday
Autism Best Casa. Care Care Fund Family 2007 2006
Centae Buddies Famiglia Services Service Raising Respite Total Toal
] s 5 5 5 s 5 s
b Expenditure
Saluries 4459 850 - 309,511 220,500 - 677,891 2,404,847 1,650,556
Statf provident fand 17483 = 31620 15,386 11,506 3 48,921 134,926 95973
Postage 1134 164 - - - 5511 140 6,949 39,659
Telephone 22040 17347 - - - - 0013 16,658
i 2400 106 74 2,786 9,003
Awudit fee . + = - Pl
Medical - staff check up 929 55§ 188 1,665 2085
Bank - - . . - 1224 - 1,224 2,865
25330 - 34,005 - - - - 63,335 41,605
Gas & fuel B - 30,448 - - - - 39,448 41,223
Wairt & sewage charges . 7,733 . . 778 &,
charges & malerials 5442 - 14,783 . . . . 24,225 17,820
Printing & stasionery 2 4740 35 = = 64,264 818 95,692 166,151
Newspaper & periodical 114 . 2,100 - - - - 2214 4054
Repuirs & mainicsance 1550 - 48,314 . - - . 49,864 562
Minor purchases 16,659 - 13,989 ¥ = . . 30648 11.626

1,032,229
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

6. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT

The Society (“the Employer”) has two retirement schemes for its staff. They are qualified
retirement scheme under Occupational Recognized Scheme Ordinance (“ORSO”) and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme ("MPF") under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. The employees had been given the choice to choose either one of them to join in when
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance became effective in 2000. Both MPF and

ORSO schemes are the defined contribution retirement scheme administrated by independent
trustees.

Under the ORSO scheme, the employees are required to make contribution at 5% of their basic
monthly salary, while the Society is required to make contribution according to the year of services
of the employee rendered to the Society. The year of service is counted from 3 months after the
date of employment of the employee or the date the Society joined the scheme and is as follows:-

Employer’s contribution expressed as a I
Year of services of employee percentage of the staff’s salary
Less than 10 5.0%
10 but less than 15 10.0%
15 or more 15.0%

Under the MPF scheme, the Society is required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income without any cap, and the employees are required to make contributions
to the scheme at 5% of their relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HKS$20,000 or any extra contribution from them voluntarily. Mandatory contributions to the
scheme vest immediately.

7. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTION SURPLUS

2007 2006

$ g

Balance brought forward 48 118

Subvention surplus refund (48) (70)

Interest on subvention surplus - -

Balance carried forward - 48

8. ACCUMULATED FUNDS

2007 2006

$ $

Balance brought forward 5,792,281 9,465,646

Surplus for the year 1,666,277 575,584

Transfer from Non-Subvented Service Funds (Note 17) - 33,094

Reallocation to Lump Sum Grant reserves (220,799) -
Reallocation of provision for unutilized paid leave and
long service payment from lump sum grant reserves

(Note 13) . (4,282,043)

Balance carried forward 7,237,759 5,792,281
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9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture
Motor Renovation and
Properties Vehicles Works Equipment Total
$ H S $ $
Atcost
Balance at 01.04,2005 1 2 - - 3
Additions - 338,140 3,259,082 742,363 4,339,585
Less: Grant related to assels
F&E Replenishment and
Minor Works Block Grant . (338,140) (648,550) (368,897) (1,355,587)
Lotteries Fund Major Grant - = (2,610,532) (273,186) (2,883,718)
Other Capital Grants . - - (100,280) (100,280)
- (338,140) (3,259.082) (742,363) (4,339,585)
Balance at 31.03.2006 1 2 - - 3
Additions - 178,491 4,069,994 766.193 5,014,678
Disposal . (n - - (§)]
Less: Grant related to assels
F&E Replenishment and
Minor Works Block Grant - (178,491) (1,060,372} (746,193) (1,985,056)
Lotteries Fund Major Grant . % (1.008,499) - (1,008,499)
Other Capital Grants - ] (135,348) (20,0003 | | (1,155348)
(I78491)  (3,204.219) (766,193)  (4,148,003)
Balance at 31.03.2007 1 1 865,775 - 865,777

Agegregate depreciation
Balance at (11.04.2005 - - = - =
Charge for the year * = . _ =

Balance at 31.03.2006 - = =
Charge for the year - - 288,592 - 288,592

Balance at 31.03.2007 - - 288,592 - 288,592

Net book value
Balance at 31.03.2007 1 1 577,183 - 577,185
Balance at 31.03.2006 1 2 B - 3
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10.  INVESTMENT

2007 2006
$ $
Held to maturity debt securities
Bonds investments, at amortized cost 17,731,051 17,731,051
Available-for-sale investment
Certificates of deposits, at fair value 19,554,100 19,074,026

The Society has not designated any financial assets that are not classified as held for trading as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The investments included above represent investments that offer the Society the opportunity for
return through interest and fair value gains. The fair values of bond investments as at 31st March,
2006 and 31st March, 2007 were $16,814.876 and $17,154,885 respectively. The fair values of the
investment were based on quoted market prices near to the balance sheet date.

Bond investments will mature at May, 2007 to Jan, 2014 with a fixed annual coupon rate of 2.75% to
6.25%. Certificates of deposits will mature at May, 2008 and Feb, 2009 with a fixed annual interest
rate of 2% 1o 3.05%.

The amortized interest income from bond investmen! and interest received from certificate of
deposits were credited to the income and expenditure account and various funds according to the
sources of funds accordingly. The increase of the fair value of the certificate of deposits in the
amount of $480,074 was directly credited to investment revaluation reserve and not through the
income and expenditure account or the funds account.

11. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

2007 2006

$ $

Cash due from trainee 15,187 2,987
Fee receivables 570,605 515,202
Bond interest receivable 667,275 431,442
Others 304,343 120,080

15574100 1,069,711
The Council considers that the carrying amount of loans and receivables approximates their fair value.
No interest is charged on loan and receivables.

12 LOANS AND PAYABLES

2007 2006

$ $

Accounts payable 3,878,236 3,272,209
Incentives allowance payable 164,530 169,120
Accruals 751,540 685,151
Others 67,566 3,048
4,861,872 4,129,528

The Council considers that the carrying amount of loans and payables approximates their fair value.
No interest is payable under loan and payables.
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13, PROVISION FOR UNUTILIZED PAID LEAVE AND LONG SERVICE PAYMENT

2007 2006

$ $

Unutilized annual leaves 1,941,157 2,172,904
Long services payments 1,705,132 2,117,075
3,646,289 4,289,979

14. THE F&E REPLENISHMENT AND MINOR WORKS BLOCK GRANT RESERVE

2007 2006
5 $
Balance brought forward 599,878 478,230
Add: Transferred from Lump Sum Grant
- Last year renovation not chargeable to
Block Grant 150,000 —
749,878 478,230
Block Grant received during the year 1,718,000 1,470,000
Interest income received 18,715 7,235
2,486,593 1,955,465
Less: Expenditure during the year
Minor Works Projects
- Fixed assets (Note a) (1,060,372)
- Other expenses (Note b) (43,720)
(1,104,092) (648,550)
Vehicle overhaulings
- Fixed assets (Note a) (178,491)
- Other expenses (Note b) (149,379)
(327,870) (338,140)
Furniture and equipment
- Fixed assets (Note a) (746,193)
- Other expenses (Note b) (290,411)
(1,036,604) (368,897)
Balance carried forward 18,207 599,878

a)  The total grants used for the acquisition of assets capitalized by the Society were $1,985,056
(2006: $1,355,587).

b)  The total grants used for the acquisition of assets but had not been capitalized as fixed assets
under the Society’s accounting policy were $483,510 (2006: Nil).
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15. PROGRAMME FUNDS

2007 2006
$ $
Balance brought forward 10,381,616 9,204,318
Transferred from income and expenditure account
- Donation received 729,284 590,872
Fees 315,679 596,426
11,426,579 10,391,616
Less:
Expenses - (10,000)
- (10,000)
Balance carried forward 11.426,579 10,381,616
16. FOUNDATION FUND
2007 2006
$ $
Balances brought forward 10,360,935 10,055,935
Transferred from income and expenditure account
- Interest received 305,000 305,000
Balances carried forward 10,665,935 10,360,935
17. NON-SUBVENTED SERVICE FUNDS
2007 2006
$ $
Balance brought forward 18,331,698 14,231,555
Transferred from income and expenditure account
- Bank interest received 1,450,365 1,144,069
- Net donations received from
- Flag day - 1,756,964
- Walkaton - 285,661
- Others 434,028 946,543
1,884,393 4,133,237
Transfer to Accumulated Fund (Note 8) - (33,094)

Balance carried forward 20,216,091 18,331,698
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18. EXCHANGE PROGRAMME FUND

Balance brought forward

Transferred from income and expenditure account
- Fund raising income

Less: Expense

Balance carried forward

19. LUMP SUM GRANT RESERVES

Balance brought forward

Add : Transfer from Income and Expenditure Account
Transfer from Accumulated Funds

Transfer to F&E replenishment and minor works
block grant reserve

Reallocation of provision for unutilized paid leave
and long service payment to accumulated funds

(Note 8)

Balance carried forward

2007 2006

$ $

221,338 273,940

. 11,592

: (64,194)

221,338 221,338
2007 2006

$ $
77,139,780 55,966,176
7,587,004 16,891,561
220,799 i
(150,000) .

. 4,282,043
7,657,803 21,173,604
84,797,583 77,139,780

According to Paragraph 2.33 on Lump Sum Grant (“LSG”) Manual, the level of accumulated
reserves at the financial year end will be capped at 25% of the operating expenditure of non-profit
generating organization’s (“NGO”) for the year. However, Social Welfare Department (“SWD”) has
formally approved to withhold the claw back of LSG reserve above the 25% cap for three years for

the financial years from 2004-05 to 2006-07.

The level of cumulative reserves as counting from 01.04.2006 will be capped 25% of the NGO’s
operating expenditure for that year. The Society’s level of cumulative reserves was 5.61% so that
the Society had not any liability in respect of the refund of the cumulative reserves to SWD.

51_‘..@;- -
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20.  OTHER SUBVENTION RESERVES

Provident Provident
Fund Fund
(Existing (6.8% and Rent Central
staff) other posts) and Rates ltems Total
$ b $ 5 )
Balance as at 01.04.2005 4,121,222 1,722,824 643,237 3,493.921 9,981,204
Add: Transfer from Income
and Expenditure
Account 844,907 967,413 57,027 955,934 2,825,281
Less: Refund o SW.D - - (294,515) - (294,515)
Balance as at 31.03.2006 4,966,129 2,690,237 405,749 4,449 855 12,511,970
Add: Transfer from Income
and Expenditure
Account 927,889 892,892 27434 1,109,176 2,957,391
Less: Refund 10 SW.D. - - (405,799) (26,070) (431,869)
Balance as at 31.03.2007 5,894,018 3,583,129 27384 5,532,961 15,037,492

21.  INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE

2007 2006

$ $

Balance brought forward - deficit (925,974) (879,841)
Revaluation surplus/(deficit) 480,074 (46,133)
Balance carried forward - deficit (445,900) (925,974)

22, PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
During the year, the Society acquired property, plant and equipment with an aggregate cost of
$865,775 (2006: Nil) by its own funds. All of them were purchased by cash.

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, bank balances and short term fixed bank
deposits. Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following

balance sheet amount:
2007 2006
$ $
Cash in hand 197,600 196,000
Bank balances 8,815,807 21,536,113
Short term fixed bank deposits 110,409,580 85,249,961

119,422,987 106,982,074




FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)
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25.

COMMITMENTS

As at 31st March, 2007, the Society had the following commitments:-
2007 2006
$ $
a)  Other capital commitments
Contracted but not provided for 340,537 2,937,570
Authorised but not contracted for - =

340,537 2,937,570

b)  The outstanding commitments of total future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable
operating leases, which fall due as follows:-

$ $

- within one year 6,571,260 6,571,260
- between 2nd to Sth years inclusive 13,142,520 -
19,713,780 6.571,260

The Society leases a number of properties under operating lease arrangements with leases
negotiated for terms for three years, all the lease contracts will be expired at 31st March, 2010.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Society had the following transactions with its related companies:-

a) Trading transactions

(i) The Society paid expenses totally amounted to $400,597 (2006: $560,369) to a related
company, Hong Yung Services Limited. The Council members of the Society, Mr. Salaroli
Giuseppe and Mr. Garcia Arthur are also the Council members of the related company. The
Council member Mr. Yu Pak Chuen is the ordinary member of the related company.

(ii) The Society also received sub-contract income in the amount of $273,979 (2006: $107,774)
from Hong Yung Services Limited.

b) Amounts due from/to related companies

At the balance sheet date, the Society also had a trade receivable in the amount of $300 (2006:
$3,525) and a trade payable in the amount of $74,445 (2006: $93,841) receivable and payable to
Hong Yung Services Limited.




FU HONG SOCIETY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
¢) Compensation of key management personnel

The Council members had not been paid any remuneration during the year and last year. The
remuneration of key management during the year was as follows:

2007 2006

$ $

Short-term benefits 4,258,095 4,288,657
Post-employment benefits - )
Other long-term benefits 398,955 418,449

Share-based payments = -

26. SPECIAL ONE-OFF GRANT

Last year, the Society had applied the special one-off grant ("SOG") from the SWD for
implementation of various human resources plans. Among the various plans. the Sociely carried
out the Voluntary Retirement Scheme ("VRS") to encourage specific staff to retire voluntarily with
a compensation payment. Under the plan, the Society would receive SOG in the total amount of
$31.868,000, of which $24,368,000 was received and recognized as income in current year and the
remaining $7,500,000 will be recognized as income in the next year ended 31st March, 2008,

Under the Voluntary Retirement Scheme, a total payment including the compensation for earlier -

retirement of staff of $15,425,657 was paid during the year and approximately $6,800.000 will be
paid in the next year. The whole scheme will be completed on around August, 2007.

27.  SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Last year, the Task Force of the Society had suggested to detach the activities of Casa Famiglia
from the Society by establishing a new company to facilitate the proposal. During the year, such
proposal was changed and the new proposal is to contract out the service of Casa Famiglia to
another party. Up to the date of this report, the proposal is still under discussion and has not been
finalized yet.
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Income & Expen diture 2006-2007

WA\ 5347 Income Analysis

TEWANAEBE _EATHUAE-ER T
Total income about HK$264,025,000

WE 14.01%

Fee & dues
FE 2.29%
Interest

HEEFE 80.43% ERESSLEETER 0.36%
Sacial Welfare Department The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
(SWD) s BR1.5%

Donation

BEESE 1.69%

Lotteries Fund

3z 447 Expenditure Analysis

FFELTHYOABE _ENTNAEBNTABRE T
Total expenditure about HK$248,895,000

HERANSERREESN 98.61%
SWD Subvented Units
[ERREER] B 0.4%

“Best Buddies Hong Kong” Movement
BEEA T EREREDN 0.76%

Development and Support Centre for
Persons with Autism

= 0
R AR - AR IRREE 0.55%
AE2EZL - 52008 FiE TR Casa Famiglia
HER B R R 2R 0.04%
Remarks: The expenditure for the year ?TA ¢
has been reduced due to Fund Raising

efficiency reviewing measures
to meet the projected deficit
after 2008
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Membership and Friends of Fu Hong Society Subscription / Donation Form

BB H:F Membership Subscription

RAEE | would like to :
0 #EFREREE<EBR >
renew my Ordinary Membership < Annual Ordinary Membership Subscription Fee $50 >
O 2NRAERAEE<AEEBn>R<BFE8Lh 17>
join as Ordinary Member < Ordinary Membership Subscription Fee $1002>, plus <Annual Ordinary Membership Subscription Fee $50>
O SNATRAEBE<EB—Ti>  2EH
join as Life Member < Life Membership Subscription Fee $1,000 >, no Annual Ordinary Membership Subscription Fee

R Z XK Friends of Fu Hong Society
O AAEZE2E [KRLk]  BRUEETES

[ would |ike to become “Friends of Fu Hong Society” to provide volunteer service to your Society.

FHE$E Obtain Information
O AASESIESTHREENERN

| would like to cbtain more informaticn about your services.

{87 Donation
O HK$200 O HK$5C0 O HK$1,000 O EHft other amount
( BHEK 100 TR, ETERIBERFEIOBRIE Donation of HK$100 or above are tax deductible with a receipt )

{83575 7% Donation Methods

O R - BREREEGAAEEERTFED119-200005-838 (BLRIERNFCIENERRSDES)

Cash - Direct pay-in to our HSBC Account 119-280005-838 (Please send the trua copy of the bank pay-in-slip together with this form to our Society)
0 BRS=R - BEER [HEE)

Crossed Cheque - Payable to "Fu Hong Society"

0 #789EE (SRERRENERSL)
Monthly Autopay (We will forward the autopay form to you)

O {SA-F CreditCard O VISA Card O Master Card
FEAER =p:
Cardhclder's Name: Date:
BRI BHRFEIHE
Card No.: Expiry Date:
FEARE
Cardhoclder's Signature:

ER-FRRURARBERE 2786-4007
Credit Card donatich can be made by faxing this slip to 2786-4097

fE A\ Z%l Personal Information

BRI (kL //vE)
Name / Company: (Mr / Ms / Miss)
MU EH

Address: E-mail:

g5 FR B

Telephone: Mobile: Date:

FREE® Fu Hong Society
BENERKSRETERLZE_RALT
G/F.. No. 2A Po On Road, Cronin Garden, Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong

B Tel : (852) 2745 0424  fH Fax @ (852) 2786 4097  B|IB E-mail: fhs@fuhong.org  #3Hk Web Site: www.fuhong.org

ATEORETRE ETREZFEEARFASNICECR IFTNERTRENE T2BAER - BDEASHIE -
Please be assured that all information will be treated in strictest confidence and for internal use enly. Fer access to or correction of your personal data,
please feel free to contact our Seciety.

SEIBPIBISZRF | Thank you for your support!



B
STAMP

rRE
BENERKSGLFCRRZE_RAMT
Fu Hong Society

G/F., No. 2A Po On Road, Cronin Garden,
Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong
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